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ate: 17 Anpust, 2016

The General Manager

Department of Corporate Services
BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai 400 001

Scrip Code: 500187

Sub: Application under Regulation 37 of the Securities Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 for the proposed
Composite Scheme of Arrangement between HSIL Limited (“The Transferee”), Hindware
Home Retail Private Limited (“The Transferor”) and their respective Shareholders and
Creditors.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

We refer to our letter dated 10th August, 2016 informing you about the decision of the
board of directors of the Company approving the Composite Scheme of Arrangement
between the Companies, HSIL Limited (“The Transferee”), Hindware Home Retail
Private Limited (“The Transferor”) and their respective sharcholders and creditors.

In continuation of the aforesaid, we are now applying under Regulation 37 of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation, 2015. Enclosed is the checklist duly filed in together with the enclosures
required thereto.

We would like to inform you that, National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. has been
appointed as designated stock exchange.

Please find e¢nclosed herewith the demand draft bearing number 929632 dated 17t

August, 2016 amounting to Rs. 1,05,000 (processing fee plus service tax as applicable)
after deducting TDS drawn on Standard Chartered Bank favoring the BSE Limited.

We will be pleased to provide any clarification as you may require in this regard. We
request you to kindly grant your approval to the Scheme at your earliest convenience.

Thanking you,
For HSIL Limited
'F/ g~

Paval M Puri
(Company Secretary)

HSIL Limited
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COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
BETWEEN
HSIL LIMITED,
HINDWARE HOME RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED, AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS (“SCHEME”)

Documents required to be submitted for approval under Regulation 37 of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 for the Scheme [ Amalgamation / Arrangement (including
reduction of capital, arrangement with the creditors etc.) proposed to be filed under
Sections 391 to 394 read with Sections 100-104 of the Companies Act, 1956 and/or
applicable Sections of the Companies Act, 201 3 (as notified).

Sr. | Documents to be submitted along with Annexures Page Nos.
No. | application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI
{(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

1. Certified true copy of the resolution passed by the I é

Board of Directors of the Company. je=s
2 Certiied copy of the draft Scheme of I
Amalgamation / Arrangement, etc. proposed to be oy 3 J
filed before the High Court.
3 Valuation report from Independent Chartered II1 ,
Accountant as applicable as per Para I{A)(4) of S22 ’Ll"-,f
Annexure I of SEBI Circular no.
CIR/CFD/CMD/16/2015 dated November 30,

2015.
4, Report from the Audit Committee recommending v
| the draft scheme taking into consideration, inter Lis— Li'é
alia, the report at sr. no. 3 above.
'5. | Fairness opinion by Merchant Banker. v 47 —~51
b. Shareholding pattern of all the Companies pre VI

and post Amalgamation / Arrangement as per 5:'&"7 2
Regulation 31 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
s Audited financials of the transferee/resulting and VI -
transferor/demerged companies for the last 3 & TL!
financial years (financials not being more than ©
months old) as per Annexure 1. Please note that
for existing Listed Company, provide the last
Annual Report and the audited / unaudited
financials of the latest quarter (where it is due)
accompanied mandatorily by the Limited
Review Report of the auditor.
=, Quarterly compliance Report on Corporate VIII o —? gf
| Governance as per Regulation 27 (2](a) of the




| SEBl (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015 as per the
prescribed format.

Complaint report as per Annexure Il of SEEI
Circular no. CIR/CFD/CMD/16/2015 dated
November 30, 2015 (To be submitted within 7
days of expiry of 21 days from the date of
uploading of Draft Scheme and related documents
on Exchange’s website).

To be submitted within 7
days of expiry of 21 days
from the date of filing of Draft
Scheme

10.

Compliance report with the requirements specified
in Part-A of Annexure | of SEBI circular no.
CIR/CFD/CMD/16/2015 dated November 30,
2015 as per the prescribed format.

IX

14~ §D

11.

If as per the company, approval from the
shareholders through postal ballot and e-voting,
as required under Para (I){A)(9)(a) of Annexure I
of SEBI Circular no. CIR/CFD/CMD/16/2015
dated November 30, 2015, is not applicable then
as required under Para (I)(A)(9)(c) of said SEBI
circular, submit the following:

a] An undertaking certified by the auditor
clearly stating the reasons for non-
applicability of Sub Para 9{a)

b) Certified copy of Board of Director’s
resolution approving the aforesaid auditor
certificate.

81-83

Name of the Designated Stock Exchange (DSE) for
the purpoese of coordinating with SEBI. Certified
true copy of the resolution passed by the Board of
Directors, in case BSE is DSE.

NSE

13.

Brief details of the transferee/resulting and
transferor/demerged companies as per the
prescribed format.

| 84 - 1]

14.

Networth certificate (excluding Revaluation
Reserve) together with related workings pre and
post scheme for the transferee and/or resulting
company.

X1

q2.-94

Capital evolution details of the
transferee/resulting and  transferor/demerged
companies as per the prescribed format.

Xl |

G=s—97%

16.

Confirmation by the Managing Director/ Company
Secretary as per the prescribed format.

XIV
48-99 |

L7

Statutory Auditor’s Certificate confirming the
compliance of the accounting treatment etc. as
specified in Para (I)(A) (S){a) of Annexure I of
SEBI Circular no. CIR/CFD/CMD/16/2015
dated November 30, 2015 as per the format given

XY
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in Annexure II of aforesaid SEBI Circular. as
per the prescribed format.

18. | Annual Report of all the listed transferee / XVI
resulting /demerged /etc. companies involved and
audited financial of the unlisted
transferor /demerged /resulting /etc. companies for to2-240
the last financial year,

| 19 . | Processing fee (non-refundable) payable will be as XVII
' below, favoring ‘BSE Limited’

ks. 1,00,000/- plus Service Tax as applicable,
where one entities/companies are Merged or one 291_’ }
new company lormed due to De-merger

Ks. 2,00,000/- plus Service Tax as applicable,
where more than one entity /company is Merged
or more than one new company formed due to De-
mEerger.

20. | Name & Designation of the Contact Person Payal M Puri,
Telephone Nos. (landline & mobile) Company
Email D, Secretary.
Mob, No.
8800212003
Landline no,
0124 4779380
Email 1D.
payal@hindwar

e.co.in

Kindly note that all pages of the documents/details provided should be serially
numbered, stamped and certified by the authorized signatory of the company.

Kindly also submit one additional set of the documents at sr. nos. 2 to 11
separately {hard copy as well as soft copy emailed to
“bse.schemesabseindia.com” mentioning company name as subject, for
uploading on the Exchange website|.

The Exchange reserves the right to meodify and ask for additional documents /
clarifications depending on a case to case basis. Approval for the proposed scheme
will be subject to compliance with the Statutory/ Regulatory requirements, norms

of the Board of Directors of the Exchange and other Exchange requirements.



AnﬂCXUM_I

hindware

EXTRACTS OF THE MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE COMPANY HELD ON WEDNESDAY, THE 10"™ AUGUST, 2016 AT THE
CORPORATE OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT 301-302, PARK CENTRA, NH-8,
SECTOR 30, GURGAON AT 02:00 P.M.

A. APPROVAL OF THE COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT UNDER
SECTIONS 391 TO 394, READ WITH SECTIONS 100-104 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1956 AND/OR APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013,
BETWEEN HINDWARE HOME RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED (THE
“TRANSFEROR”) AND HSIL LIMITED (THE “TRANSFEREE”) AND THEIR
RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

B. RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF M/S AARA & COMPANY, CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS AS VALUERS OF THE COMPANY AND TAKE ON RECORD
THE VALUATION REPORT PREPARED BY THEM.

C. RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF M/S CORPORATE PROFESSIONALS
CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED AS MERCHANT BANKER OF THE COMPANY
AND TAKE ON RECORD THE FAIRNESS OPINION PREPARED BY THEM.

D. AUTHORIZATION OF PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY FOR UNDERTAKING
ACTIVITIES ANCILLARY TO THE PROPOSED COMPOSITE SCHEME OF
ARRANGEMENT

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the (i) provisions of Sections 391 to 394 read with Sections
100-104 of the Companies Act, 1956 and/or applicable sections of the Companies Act, 2013,
upon their notification (including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof); (ii)
enabling provisions in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company; and (iii)
recommendation of the Audit Committee of the Company at their meeting held on 10™ August,
2016; and subject to (i) approval of the shareholders and creditors of the Company (unless
dispensed with as per the order of the Hon’ble High Court of Calcutta or National Company
Law Tribunal (as applicable)); (ii) sanction of the scheme by the Hon'ble High Court of
Calcutta or National Company Law Tribunal (as applicable); (iii) such approvals as may be
necessary from the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI™) and Stock Exchanges
where the shares of the Company are listed and such other forum or authority as may be
required; and (iv) compliance with all applicable securities laws, regulations and circulars, the
consent of the Board be and is hereby accorded to the composite scheme of arrangement
proposed to be entered into between Hindware Home Retail Private Limited, a wholly owned
For HSIL LIMITED
HSIL Limited CERTIFIED TRUE CO! ]
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subsidiary of the Company (the “Transferor”), the HSIL Limited {the “Transferee”) and their
respective sharcholders and creditors (“Proposed Scheme™), to demerge the Demerged
Undertaking (as more precisely defined in the Proposed Scheme), comprising the retail
business undertaking of the Transferor, from the Transferor and transfer the same to the
Transferee, on a going concern basis with effect from the Appointed Date (as defined in the

Proposed Scheme) .

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the report of Audit Committee, duly signed by the
Chairman of the Audit Committee, recommending the Propased Scheme, as placed before the

Board be and is hereby accepted and noted.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the draft of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement. under
Sections 391 to 394 read with Sections 100 to 104 of the Companies Act, 1956 and/or
applicable sections of the Companies Act, 2013, between Hindware Home Retail Private
Limited (“Transferor”) and the HSIL Limited (“Transferee”) and their respective
shareholders and creditors, duly initialed by the Chairman of the meeting for the purpose of

identification, placed before the Board be and is hereby considered and approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the undertaking with regard to the non-applicability of
requirement as prescribed in the term of Para 1{A)9)a) of Annexure I of the Circular No.
CIR/CED/CMD/16/2015 dated 30™ November, 2015 issued by SEBIL in respect of the
Proposed Scheme duly certified by the Statutory Auditors of the Company Le. M/s Walker
Chandiok & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 001076N/N500013), as
placed before the Board be and is hercby considered and approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT appointment of Mfs Aara & Company, Chartered
Accountants, as valuers of the Company is hereby ratified and approved and the valuation
report dated 9" August, 2016 prepared by them, as placed before the Board, be and is hereby

taken on record.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT appointment of M/s Corporate Professionals Capital
Private Limited. Merchant Banker, is hereby ratified and approved and the faimess opinion
dated 9" August. 2016 prepared by M/s Corporate Professionals Capital Private Limited,
Merchant Banker, with respect to valuation of assets/shares of the Company and Hindware
Home Retail Private Limited (“Transferor™) as done by the valuer, as placed before the

Board, be and is hereby taken on record.

For HSIL LIMITED
r,’&g‘,\/?J

COMPANY SECRETARY



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the National Stock Exchange of India Limited be and is
hereby chosen as the designated stock exchange for coordinating with SEBI and obtaining
SEBI’s comments/approval on the Proposed Scheme (including the Observation Letter) under
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Circular
No. CIR/CED/CMD/16/2015 dated 30" November, 2015 issued by SEBI.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the consent of the Board be and is hereby accorded for
giving consent as a shareholder and /or creditor of Hindware Home Retail Private Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company (“Transferor”) (i) to the draft Proposed Scheme:
(ii) for seeking dispensation from the Hon'ble High Court of Calcutta or the National
Company Law Tribunal (as applicable) from convening/holding the meeting of the
shareholders (equity and preference, as applicable) and / or creditors of the Transferor for the
purpose of considering and approving the Proposed Scheme; and (iii) for making any changes
in the Proposed Scheme as may be required/approved by the shareholders and/or creditors
and/or any authority and/or the Hon’ble High Court of Calcutta while granting their consent /
approval to the Proposed Scheme and which may be acceptable to the Board of the

Transferor.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. R.K. Somany, Chairman and Managing Director, Mr.
Sandip Somany, Joint Managing Director, Mr. G.L. Sultania, Director, Mr. R.B. Kabra,
President (Building Products Division), Mr. Sandeep Sikka, Chief Financial Officer, Mr.
Naveen Malik, Associate Vice President - Corporate Finance, Mr. N. K. Goenka, DGM -
Finance and Ms. Payal M Puri, Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby jointly
and severally authorised to take all such steps as are necessary in connection with the filing,

approval and implementation of the Proposed Scheme, including:

a. to take decisions in connection with the Proposed Scheme and to carry out such
modifications, revisions, amendments to the draft Proposed Scheme, as may be required
by the shareholders, creditors, Hon'ble High Court of Calcutta (or the Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal), SEBI, Stock Exchanges or any other governmental or
regulatory authority;

b. to file the Proposed Scheme finalized as aforesaid, along with ancillary documents, with
the relevant stock exchanges, SEBI, the Hon'ble High Court of Calcutta (or the Hon'ble
National Company Law Tribunal) and any other governmental or regulatory authority, as

may be required, and for such purpose to take all necessary steps including but not

For HSJL LIMITED
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limited to engagement of advisors including the lawyers, chartered accountants, merchant
bankers, advocates and other agents;

to provide all information and clarifications to the stock exchanges and SEBI for
obtaining approval / observations thereof to the Proposed Scheme and filing all relevant
documents with the stock exchanges and SEBI, including valuation report, fairness
opinion, audit committee report recommending the Proposed Scheme, pre and post
Proposed Scheme shareholding pattern of Hindware Home Retail Private Limited
(“Transferor”), auditor’s certificate(s), audited financials of the Company and the
Transferor, etc., and to obtain/take delivery of the Observation Letter from the designated
stock exchange;

to represent the Company before the Hon’ble High Court of Calcutta (or the Hon'ble
National Company Law Tribunal), stock exchanges, SEBI and any other governmental or
regulatory authority, as may be required, and at the shareholders’ and/or creditors’
meeting of the Transferor, in its capacity as the shareholder and/or creditor of the
Transferor and provide the consent/approval on behalf of the Company as a shareholder
and /or creditor of the Transferor in relation to the Proposed Scheme, as may be
necessary;

to do all such lawful acts, deeds and things as they may be deemed necessary and
desirable in connection with the approval and sanction of the said Proposed Scheme by
the Hon’ble High Court of Calcutta (or the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal),
including but not limited to filing of application before the Hon’ble High Court of
Calcutta (or the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal) seeking dispensation of the
meeting of the shareholders and creditors of the Company, filing of Observation Letter,
filing and executing necessary applications, forms, advertisements, notices,
vakalatnamas, affidavits, letters, deeds, instruments, etc., as may be required, for the
purpose of obtaining approval of the Proposed Scheme by the Hon’ble High Court of
Calcutta (or the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal);

if the dispensation from holding meetings of shareholders/creditors of the Company is not
granted by the Hon’ble High Court of Calcutta (or the Hon’ble National Company Law
Tribunal), then to take all steps for calling and holding shareholders’ and creditors’
meetings through postal ballot and e-voting or physical meeting (as may be required) and

filing and executing confirmation petitions, vakalatnams, affidavits, pleadings,

advertisements, notices, reports and other applications, documents etc. with the Hon’ble

For Ho%u\mj
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High Court (or the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal) or any other authority and
issuing relevant advertisements, notices, explanatory statements, etc.;

to provide all relevant information and/or file necessary documents with the Hon’ble
High Court (or the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal) with respect to finalization
of the list of creditors, list of shareholders, list of properties and investments of the
Company;

to make necessary filings with and/or seek approvals from the official liquidator,
Registrar of Companies, Kolkata, Regional Director, Income Tax Department and/or any
other  governmental or regulatory authority and  provide necessary
information/clarifications to aforementioned persons;

to provide all relevant information that may be required by the advisors (including
lawyers, merchant bankers and chartered accountants), issue reliance letter and / or
management representations (as may be required by the advisors) and to obtain necessary
certificates/opinions/letters from the advisors (including the auditor with respect to
accounting treatment in the Proposed Scheme and approval of scheme through postal
ballot and e-voting);

to withdraw, alter, amend modify or abandon the Proposed Scheme at any stage and to do
all such lawful acts, deeds and things as they may be deemed necessary and desirable in
connection therewith and incidental thereto;

to approve/undertake such actions as may be considered necessary for implementation of
the said Proposed Scheme after the same is sanctioned by the said High Court (or the
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal) including but not limited to, obtaining
delivery of the order from the High Court, authorization of entries to be made in the
books of account in term of the scheme, making filings with Registrar of Companies,
stock exchanges, SEBI, depositories (NSDL/CSDL) and/or any other governmental
authorities, and to approve all other actions required for full and effective implementation
of the sanctioned Proposed Scheme and to remove and resolve all doubt and difficulties
and to do all such lawful acts, deeds and things as they may deem necessary and desirable
in connection therewith and incidental thereto:

to fix record date for the purpose of implementation of the sanctioned Proposed Scheme
and effect accounting treatment in the books of accounts of the Company;

. to make necessary disclosures to the stock exchanges (as may be required under the SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

For HSIL LIMITED
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n. to settle any question or difficulty arising under the Proposed Scheme or in regard to its
implementation or in any matter connected therewith and may also in their full and
absolute discretion, withdraw or abandon the Proposed Scheme and/or carry out any
modification therein, at any stage of the proceeding; and

o. to do all such lawful acts, deeds and things as may be necessary or expedient in
connection with the scheme and to sign, execute and deliver all such documents as may
be necessary for filing, sanction and implementation of the scheme with the relevant High
Court (or the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal), if any as required, or the
relevant stock exchanges or SEBI or any other governmental or other authority or any
person and to comply with directions that may be received from them, in order to give

effect to the above mentioned resolutions of the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Common Seal of the Company be affixed, to the
engrossment of any deeds, agreements, documents, writings and instruments as may be
required, in the presence of any Director of the Company in conformity with the provisions of

Articles of Association of the Company who shall sign/counter sign the same in token thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Certified copy(ies) of the above resolution duly signed
by any Director or Company Secretary of the Company be submitted to the concerned

authorities and they be requested to act upon the same.”

Certified to be true
For HSIL Limited

ot

(Payal M Puri)

Company Secretary

Name: Payal M. Puri

Address: IA 35A, Phase 1 Ashok Vihar, Delhi, 110052
Membership No. 16068
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COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

UNDER SECTIONS 391 TO 334 READ WITH SECTIONS 100-104 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
1956 AND/OR APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

BETWEEN

HINDWARE HOME RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED
(The Transferor)

AND

HSIL LIMITED
(The Transferes)

AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS
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PREAMBLE

This Scheme (defined hereinafter) is presented pursuant to the provisions of Sections 381 to
394 read with Sections 100 to 104 of the Companies Act, 1956 and Section 52 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and/or the
Companies Act, 2013, as notified, amended, or re-enacted from time to bme, including the
rules made thereunder and also read with Section 2(18AA) of the IT Act (defined hereinafter),
as applicable. for the demerger of the Demerged Undertaking (defined hereinafter) of the
Transferor (defined hereinafier) and vesting of the same with the Transferee (defined
anmo.mammmmmmmmrwmmeapMdm
Transferor. This Scheme alsc provides for various other matters consequential or otherwise
integrally connected herewith.

HMSIL Limitad, (hereinafter referred to as ‘HSIL" or the “Transferee’) is & public limited
company incorporated and existing under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1958 (now
Companies Act, 2013, to the axtent notified and made applicable), having its registered office
at 2. Red Cross Place, Kolkata - 700001. The Transferse was incorporated on February 8,
1660 under the name Hindusthan Twyfords Limited. Subseguently, the name of the Transferee
was changed to Hindustan Sanitaryware & Industries Limited with effect from May 3, 1969, and
the Transferee obtained a fresh Certificate of Incorporation from the Registrar of Companies,
Kolkata (West Bengal), to the said effect. The name Hindustan Sanitaryware & Industries
Limited was further changed to the present name HSIL Limited and a fresh Cerificate of
Incorporation was issued by the Registrar of Companies, Kolkata (West Bengal) on March 24,
2008 in favor of the Transferee. The Corporate Identity Number of the Transferee is
L51433WB1950PLC024539. The Transferee is authorized to and is infer alia engaged in the
business of manufacturing, preparing, importing, exporting, buying. selling and otherwise
dealing in all kinds of sanitaryware, faucets, other lifestyle products. consumer products, glass
and plastic packaging material. The equity shares of the Transferee are listed on the Stock
Exchanges (hereinafter defined).

Hindware Home Retail Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as "HHRPL' or the “Transferor”)
is @ private limited company incorporated and existing under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 (now Companies Act, 2013, to the extent notified and made applicable), with its
registered office at 2, Red Cross Place, Kolkata - 700001, HHRPL was incorporated on
November 24, 2005 in the State of West Bengal as Samridhi Suppliers Private Limited.
Consequent to change of name of the Transferor 1o the presant name Hindware Home Retail
Private Limited, a fresh certificate of incorporation dated November 28, 2006 was issued by the
Registrar of Companies, Kolkata (West Bengal) in favor of the Transferor. The Corporate
identity Number of the Transferor is US1108WB2005PTC106307. The Transferor is a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Transferaa.

Tne Transferor, under due authorization of its memorandum of association, s primarily
engaged in two businesses, namely, retail business and institutional business which are being
carried on as separate undertakings Under the retail business undertaking, the Transferor is
engaged in buying, selling, trading, distributing and deaiing infer alis in fumiture products,
home furnishing, household goods and consumer durable items through its chain of retall
stores. Under the institutional business undertaking, the Transferor Is engaged in providing,
assisting or arranging construction, fumishing, renovation, repair, remodeling and furnishing of
offices and houses, etc

PROPOSED SCHEME AND RATIONALE THEREOF

This Scheme, inter alia, propeses to demerge the Demerged Undertaking (comprising the retall
business undertaking of the Transferor) from the Transferor and transfer to and vest the same
in the Transferee, on a going concem basis, such that the Demerged Undertaking becomes
memdmkhgmemdmonmmmmmeAppdnwdDm(ufmed
hereinafter). With effect from the Appointed Date, the Transferor will continue to carry on the
business of the Remaiming Undertaking (defined hereinafter).

The rationaie for the demerger of the Demerged Undertaking into the Transferee is, inter alia,
zs follows:

P ;-Tf}y Page 2 0f 25
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.

ensuring provision of adequate and necessary financial support and managerial
capabilites of the Transferee for the growth of ratail business/Demerged Undertaking,

consolidating retadl business undertaking with the Transferee to achieve synergies in
operations and optimal utilisation of resources, thereby reducing operating costs of running
the Demerged Undertaking,

raducing the infer $e transactions between the Transferee and the Transferor, thereby
reducing administrative costs and achieving efficiencies; and

enhancing the shareholders’ value of the Transferee and Transferor.

This Scheme has been drawn up to comply with the conditions specified under Section
2(18AA) of the IT Act and may be modified, as required, in order to comply with the provisions
thereof.

PARTS OF THE SCHEME
The Scheme s divided into following parts:

Part | . Defimtions and Interpretation
Partll : Capital Structure
Partlll : Demerger of Damerged Undenaking from the Transferor and vesting of the

same in the Transferee in accordance with Sections 3891-394 read with
Sections 100-104 of the Act and/ or other relevant provisions of the Act

Part IV Accounting Traatment

FartV : General Terms and Conditions

Page 3 of 25
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(a)

(o)

(€

{9)

(e)

PART I
DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
Definitions

In addition to the words and expressions defined elsewhere in this Scheme, uniess it Is
contrary of repugnant to the subject, context or meaning thereof, the following words and
expressions shall have the meanings as set out heraunder

“Act” means the Companies Act, 1956 and rules made thereunder (1o the extent applicable)
andhComActzms(asmaybonouﬂodfromtrnemtitm)mdmemlumde
thereunder, and shall inciude any statutory modifications, re-enactments of amendments
thereof for the time being in force;

“Applicable Law(s)" means any statute, notification, by-laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
rule or common law, policy, code, directive, ordinance, schemes, notices, orders or
instructions enacted or issuad or sanctioned, or other governmental restrictions or any similar
farm of decision of. of determination by, or any interpretation, policy or administration, having
the force of law of any of the foregoing, by any Governmental Authority, including any
modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force;

*Appointed Date” means opening hours of business on April 1, 2015, which shall be the date
from which this Scheme shall deemed to be effective;

“Board of Directors® In reiation to the Transferee or the Transferor, as the case may De,
means the board of directors of the respective companies constituted from time to time and
shﬂlhdu&ammﬁuddmmmypemnammwNMdm«
such commitiee of directors;

“Book Value(s)® means the value(s) of assets and liablilities of the Demerged Undertaking, as
appemmmmoksdmwmdm.TmmumecbudbMuonmuy
immediately precading the Appointed Date.

‘Demerged Undertaking” means and includes all the activites, business, operations and
mmgsdmmwmnmmmmnqdmmnmmmmm,
transporting, selling, distributing and trading in furniture and home décor and other products,
inter alia, under the 'EVOK’ trademark, through Its chain of retail outlets and also includes the
franchise business of the Transferor. Without prejudice and limitation 1o the generality of the
above, the Demerged Undertaking shall mean and include:

() all the assets and properties of the Demerged Undertaking wherever situated,
whether movable or immovabie, leasehold or freehold, tangible or intangible, present,
future or contingent, in possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal, inventory,
debtors, leasehold improvements, vehicles, fumiture, fixtures, office equipment,
electrical, appliances, accessories, utilties, actionable claims, eamest monies,
security deposits and sundry debtors, bills of exchange, inter corporate deposits,
financial assets and accrued benefits thereto, insurance ciaims recoverable, prepaid
ExXpanses, putstanding loans and advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value
to be received (including capital advances), provisions, receivables, funds, cheques
and other negotiable instruments, margin money with banks, fixed deposits, cash and
pank balances and deposits including eccrued interests thersto with Governmental
Amm.mam,m.cmmmmwudw
bank guarantees. performance guarantees, corporate guarantees, rights to use,
slectronic malls. fax, teiephone, computers, software applications and instaliations
and VSATs pertaining 1o or relatable to the Demerged Undertaking on a going
concern basis,

() all permits, licenses, permissions, approvals, consents, municipal permissions,
benefits, registrations, rights, entlements, cerdificates, clearances. authorities,
aliotments. quotas. no-objection certificates and exemptions of the Demerged
Undertaking of the Transferor including those relating to privileges, powers, facilities
of every kind and description of whatsoever nature and the benefits thereof, including
applications made in relation thereto ("Licenses’),
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sll benefits. subsidies, incentives, privileges, entitiements, policies including under
customs. excise. service tax, VAT, sales tax and entry tax and income tax laws, all
other direct tax benefit/ exemptions!/ deductions, sales tax deferrals, to the extent
statutorily available to the Demerged Undertaking, along with associated obligations;

all contracts, tenancies, agresments, memoranda of understanding, leases. leave
and licenses, bids, lenders, expressions of interest, letters of intent, commitments
(including to clients and other third parties), hire purchase arrangements, purchase
orders, invoices, assignments, grants, engagements, powers of atlorney, other
arrangements, undertakings, deeds, bonds, Insurance covers and claims, clearances
and other instruments of whatsoever nature and description. whether written, oral or
otherwise, to which the Demerged Undertaking is 3 party, or to the benefit of which
the Demerged Undertaking may be elgible ("Contracts”);

all inteflectual property rights of the Demerged Undertaking. including pending
applications (including hardware, software, source codes, parameterization and
scripts), registrations, goodwill, logos, trade names, trademarks, service marks,
copyrights, patents, lechnical know-how, domain names, mobile and web applications
and the right to use thereto, trade secrets, domain names, computer programs, moral
rights, development rights, right to use the trademarks, brand names of other
intellectual property rights registered in the name of the Transferor with respect to the
Demerged Undertaking (including trademarks and copyrights as listed in the
Annexure 1), finished and ongoing research and development programs and all such
r&ghtsofwhauoemdmipﬁonandmum.mmangmmd,Wu
licensed, including any form of intellectual property which is in progress ("Intallectual
Property’).

all taxes. duties, cess, etc . that are allocable, referable or reiated to the Damerged
Undertaking, including share of advance tax, tax deducted at source and minimum
alternate tax credits (including but not limited 1o credits in respect of sales tax, value
added tax, service tax and other indirect taxes), deferred tax, tax business loss,
unabsorbed depreciation and other benefits, all or any refunds, interest due therean,
eredits and claims relating thereto in respact of Demerged Undertaking,

all books, records, files, registers (statutory and otherwise), records of
correspondence and filings made with Governmental Authorities and other
parties/persans, catalogues, brochures, quotations, websites, list of customers, list of
suppliers and logistic suppliers, list of service providers, sales data, customer credit
information, pricing information, employee related data, papers, governance
templates and process information, records of standard operating procedures,
computer programs along with their licenses, manuais and backup copies. advertising
materials. and other data and records whether in physical or electronic form, directly
or indirectly in connection with or relating to the Demerged Undertaking:

employmofmeTnnshmrummdemebymawumm:.tobe
substantially engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, on the date
immediately preceding the Effective Date ("Transferred Employees’) and
contributions. if any, made towards any insurance, provident fund, employees state
insurance. gratuity fund, fabour welfare fund, staff welfare scheme or any other
special schemes, funds or benefits, existing for the benefit of such employees
{‘Funds”), togather with such of the investments made by these Funds, which are
relatable to such Transferrad Employees;

existing securities, mortgages, charges and other encumbrances, if any, subsisting
ovar or in respect of the property and assets or any pan thereof relatable to the
Demerged Undertaking;

all debts, liabillties including contingent liabilities, employee dues, service provider
credits, duties, taxes and obligations of the Transferor pertaining to the Demerged
Undertaking and/or arising out of and/or reiatable to it ("Transferred Liabilities”); and
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(x1) all legal, tax, regulatory, quasi-judicial, administrative or othigr proceedings (Including
arbitrations and show cause nofices) of whatsoever nature by or against the
Transfetor pending as on the Appointed Date and reiating to the Demerged
Undertaking before any Governmental Authonty

Anyissueastomm«myasworhbiwmtoorhmmblotomDcmemed
Ungertaking or not shall be solely decided by the Board of Directors of the Transferor, on the
pasis of avidence that may be deemad to be relevant fo them for the purpose (including the
books or records of the Transferor),

“Effective Date” means the last of the dates on which a certified copy of the order passed by
the Hon'ble High Court of Caicutta, sanctioning the Scheme, is filed by the Transferee and the
Transferor, respectively, with the Registrar of Companies. Kolkata (West Bengal) in terms of
Saction 384(3) of the Comparues Act, 1956,

Any raferences in this Scheme o "upon this Scheme becoming effective” or "sffectiveness of
this Scheme* shall refer to the Effective Date,

“Financial Ststements” means and includes standalone and consolidated accounts, le.,
balance sheet. statement of profit & loss, cash flow statement and notes to accounts of the
Transferor and the Transferee. as the cantext may require,

"Generally Accepted Accounting Principles’ means the common set of accounting principles,
standards and procedures used by companies to compile their financial statements,

‘Govemmental Authorlty” means any applicable central, state or local government, legisiative
body, regulatory or administrative authority, agency or commission or committee or any coun,
tribunal, board. bureau, instrumentality, judicial or quasi-judicial or arbitral body hawving
]udwabnov«mmwdlm,smmmuuwmmwwm
governmental seif-regulatory organization:

“High Court’ means the Hon'ble High Court of Calcutta that has jurisdiction over the
Transteror and the Transferee, and shall include the National Company Law Tribunal of such
mhecfommuauﬁnﬂty.!hﬂmybovmd%wuhwmdumumpmmm&.
lnretaﬁmtoprov&lomof&cﬁm%ﬂo%dofmecomm19560rconupondng
provisionsofmeCompanmAct.ZOISaMWhmmfmadandmdeapplubh.lnplaac
of the High Caurt.

‘T Act* means the Income-tax Act, 1961 and shall include any statutory modifications, re-
enactments or amandments thereof for the time being In force:

‘Record Date” means the date to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Transferor in
consultation with the Transferea for the purpose of reckoning the names of the shareholders
of the Transfaror and the number of preference shares of the Transferor held by them, which
shall be cancelied in the books of the Transferor upon this Scheme coming into effect.

“Residual HHRPL" or "Remaining Undertaking’ means all the businesses carried on by the
Transferor other than the Demerged Undertaking, including without limitation institutional
business. online sales, all activities, operations, business, assets, contracts, intellectual
property rights, license, permits, benafits, employees and liabilines (actual and contingent) of
the aforesaid business;

“Transferse® means HSIL Limited, a company Incorporated under Companies Act. 1958
having its registered office at 2 Red Cross Place, Kolkata, West Bengal - 700001, India;

“Transferor® or "HHRPL® means Hindware Home Retail Private Limited, a company
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1858, having its registered office at 2 Red Cross
Place, Kolkata, West Bengal - 700001, India:

*Scheme” means this Composite Scheme of Arrangement of the Transferee and the
Transferor. in its present form, or with any modification(s) made under Paragraph 5 4 hersof,
and
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*Stock Exchange” means the stock exchanges whare the equity shares of the Transferee are
listed and are admitted to trading, viz. Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and National Stock
Exchange of india Limited,

Interpretation
In this Scheme, unless the context othenwise requires

refarences in this Scheme to "upon this Schame becoming effective” or “effectiveness of this
Scheme” shall mean the Effective Date of the Scheme,

raferences to the singular includes a reference 1o plural and vice versa and reference to any
gender includes a refarence 1o all other genders;

reference to persons shall include individuals, bodies corporate (wherever incorporated or un-
incarporated), associations and partnerships,

headings are Inserted for ease of reference only and shall not affect the construction or
interpretation of this Scheme;

references lo a Paragraph or Annexure, shall be deemed to be a reference to a paragraph or
annexura of this Scheme,

the Annexuras to this Scheme shall form an integral and inseparable part of this Scheme;

referance to the words ‘hareof’. ‘herein’ and hereby’ and derivatives or similar words refer to
this antira Scheme;

references 10 the words "including®, “inter alia” or any similar expression, shall be construed
as (lustrative and shall not limit the sense of the words precading those terms, and

any reference to any statute or statutory prevision shall include:

0] all subordinate lagisiations made from time to time under that provision (whether or
not amended, modified, re-enacted or consolidated from time to hme) and any
retrospective amendment; and

() such provision as from time to time amended, modified, re-enacted or consolidated
(whether before or after the filing of this Scheme) to the extent such amendment,
modification, re-enactment or consolidation applies or is capable of applying to the
mattars contemplated under this Scheme and (to the extent liabllity there under may
exist or can arisa) shall include any past statutory provision (as amended, modified,
re-enacted or consolidated from time to time) which the provision referred to has
directly or indirectly replaced,
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PART Il
CAPITAL STRUCTURE
21 Thewphlsﬁnc!weownTmnsfemruontheAppoimdmuutoutww

|

Share Capital Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)

Authorized share capital comprising of:

5.00,00.000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 5000.00
75,00,000 0% non-cumulative redeemable preference 7500.00
shares of Rs. 100 each

Total 12500.00
l::md. Subscribed & Paid-up share capital comprising

3,20,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 3200.00
6280000 0% non-cumulative redesmable preferance $290.00

sharss of Rs. 100 each

Total 9450.00 J

The whole of the share capital of the Transferor is heid by the Transferee and iis nominees.
The Transferor has issued and may further issue, from time to time in one or mora tranches,
Equity Shares of Rs 10 (Rupees Ten) each andior Non-Cumulative Redeamable
Preferance shares of Rs. 100 (Rupees One Hundred) each of the Transferor, for cash at
par, to the Transfersa, after the Appointad Date il the Record Date.

22 Theap'nalMedmewuonmmMawmmofmesmmbyme
Board of Directors of the Transferor is set out below:

Share Capital Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)

Authorized share capital comprising of:

5,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each §000.00
7500000 0% non-cumulative redeemable preference 900000
shares of Rs. 100 each

Total 14000.00
::uod. Subscribed & Paid-up share capital comprising

3.20.00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 3200.00
85.90,000 0% non-cumulative redeemable preference 8890.00

chares of Rs 100 each

XV Page 8 of 25

14




Total 12190.00 ]
J

23 The capital structure of the Transferee as on the Appointed Date is set out below:

Share Capital Amount in Rs. in

Authorised share capital comprising of:

11,12,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 2 each 222500

Total 222500

|ssued share capital comprising of:

7.23.00,220 equity shares of Rs. 2 each 1446 .00

Subscribed & Paid-up share capital comprising of:

7.22,95 395 equity shares of Rs. 2 each 144593
Add | Forfeited Share 004
Total 144597

24 Uptoandasmuwedaudappmvdolmosm:mbymasoatdofDiuctmloe
Transterss, there Is no change in the authorized, issued, subscnibad and paid-up share
capital of the Transferse

.;';:\': 7 flg:,\:\)\
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PART Il

DEMERGER OF DEMERGED UNDERTAKING FROM THE TRANSFEROR AND VESTING OF THE
SAME IN THE TRANSFEREE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 391-394 READ WITH
SECTIONS 100-104 OF THE ACT AND/ OR OTHER RELEVANT PROVISIONS OF THE ACT AND
SECTION 2(19AA) OF THE IT ACT

31

3
(3)

(b)

(€

(d)

ED UNDERTAKI

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, the Demerged
Undertaking shall stand demerged from the Transferor and be transferred to and vested in the
Transferes, on a going concern basis, without any further act or deed, so as fo become, on
and from the Appointed Date, the undertaking of the Transferee, and to vest in the
Transferse, all the rights, title, interest or obligations of the Demerged Undertaking therein, in
the manner described heraunder

ASSETS

UponWsSchmbocmNngmcuveamwﬂheﬁeahomﬂmAmnMDmc.myand.ﬂ
assets refating to the Demerged Undertaking, as are movable in nature or are incorporeal
property or are otherwise capable of transfer by manual delivery or by endorsement and
delivery or by delivery instructions in relation to dematerialized shares or transfer by vesting
and recorded pursuant to this Scheme, shall stand transferred to and vested in the Transferee
and shall bacome the property and an integral part of the Transferee. The vesting pursuant o
this Paragraph 3.1 shail be deemed to have ocourred by manual delivery or endorsement and
delivery or by delivery instructions in relation to dematerialized shares or by vesting, as
apprcpmtatotneptopmybemgvestedandmowuomepropmysmllbedemedlohava
baen transferred accordingly without any further act. deed or instrument or consent of any
third party or any person to give effect to the provisions of this Paragraph 3.1,

uwnmSmmammMVewmhemmmeAmmedm.mymdw
movable properties of the Transferor relating to the Demerged Undertaking, other than those
specified in Paragraph 3.1.1(a) above, including cash and cash equivalents, insurance claims,
sundry debtors, outstanding loans and advances, If any, recoverable in cash or in kind or for
value 10 be received. bank balances and deposits, if any, with Governmental Authorities or
third parties, customers, suppliers and service providers and other persons shall without any
further act, instrument or deed or consent of any third party or any person to give effect to the
provisions of this Paragraph 3.1 shall stand transferred 1o and vested in the Transferee and
becoma the property of the Transferee.

All immovable properties of the Demerged Undertaking of the Transferor (.., land together
with the buildings and structures standing thereon or under construction) (whether freehold,
leasahold. leave and licensed or otherwise) including any tenancies in relation to warehouses,
ratail outiets, office space, guest houses and residential premises including those provided
to/occupied by the Transferred Employees and all documents of title, rights and easements in
relation thereto and all plant and machineries, fixtures and fittings, constructed on or
ambedded or attached to any such immovable properties and all ights, covenants, continuing
ngm,tmemdmmstmcomecﬁmwnhmesddlmwahlepmpuﬁu.mnmnd
transfarrad to and be vested in and be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the
Transferee, without any further act or deed done/executed or being required to be
done/executad by the Transferor or the Transferee or both or consent of any third party or any
person to give effect to the provisions of this Paragraph 3.1, The Transferee shall be entitled
to exercise and enjoy all rights and privileges attached to the immovable properties of the
Demerged Undertaking and shall be liable to pay the ground rent and taxes and fulfill all
obhgwonsandbeenuﬁedloallngmsinrelaﬂonlnorunppnabhtommmovahie
properties

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with affect from the Appointed Date, in relation to
2ssets belonging to the Demerged Undertaking, which require separate documents for
vesting In the Transferse, or which the Transferor andior the Transferee otherwise desire 1o
pe vested separately, the Transferor and the Transferee will axecute such deeds, documents
or such other instruments, If any, as may be mutually agreed.

ST Page 10 of 25
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3.1.2
(a)

{b)

(©)

(d)

(€
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(g)

mnthisSdmmebewnﬂngeﬂecﬁvcmdwﬁheﬂedﬁothAppdnbdDaﬁa.aﬂasm
scquired by the Transferor after the Appointed Date and priof to the Effective Date for
operation of the Demerged Undertaking shall be desmed to have been acquired for and on
bahalf of the Transferee and shall also stand transferred 1o and vested in the Transferee

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the past track record and goodwill of the Transferor
relating 1o the Demerged Undertaking including without limitation, the expearience, credentials,
credit worthinass and market share. shail be desmed 1o be the track record and goodwill of
the Transferse for all commercial and reguiatory purposes including for the purposes of
eligibility, standing, evaluation and participation of the Transferee In all existing and future
bids. tanders and contracts of all authonties. agencies and clients.

LIABILITIES

Uipon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, all Kabilities
including, debts, secured and unsecured locans, general or multi-purpose

allocable, as per the provisions of Section 2(19AA) of the IT Act, contingent liabilities, duties
and obligations of every kind. nature and description attributable or allocable to the Demerged
Undenaking, shall, without any further act or deed, be transferred 1o, or be deemed to be
transferred o the Transferee, so as to become from the Appointed Date, the debts, liabllities,
contingent liabilities, undertakings, duties and obligations of the Transferee and the
Transferse undertakes to meel, discharge and satisfy the same.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, any liabilities attributable or allocable to the Demerged
Undertaking that may arise or crystalize on or after the Appointed Date but which reiate 1o
period priot to the Appointed Date shall, without any further act or deed, be transferred 1o, or
ne deemed to be transferred to the Transferee $0 as to become, from the Appointed Date. the
debts, liabilties, contingent liabilities, undertakings, duties and obligations of the Transferee
and the Transferee undertakes to meat, discharge and satisfy the same.

It Is heraby clarified that, uniess expressly provided for, it shall not be necessary to obtain the
oonsmtc!anythirdpmyoroﬁ\«penonwmisapanytoanymaaormnmwuy
virtue of which such debts, fabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and obligations have arisen,
in order to give effect to the provisions of Paragraph 3.1

Where any of the fiabllities peraining to the Demerged Undertaking on the Appointed Dats
hmMandthmrmmwmmwmwmeEm
Dats, such discharge shall be deemed to have been for and on behalf of the Transferee

Uponm&ssmemebecoﬂnngcﬂawwwmmem&ommwpdmedom.anbam
raised and used, and liabilities incurred, If any, by the Transferor after the Appointed Date, but
prior to the Effective Date, for the Demerged Undertaking shall be deemed to be transferred
to, and raised by the Transferee, without any further act or deed.

Mmennlnmydememmwmmmmemuapmy.
wharein the assets of the Demerged Uindertaking have been or are offerad or agreed to be
offered as securities for any financial assistance or obligations, shall be construed as a
reference to only the assets pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking as are vestad in the
Transferee as per the Scheme, o the end and intent that any such security, charge,
hypomecauonandmorwmannotenmdorbeéoumdloemmanyo(meoum
asssts of the Transferor or any other assets of the Transferee Provided further that the
sacurities, charges, hypothecation and mortgages (if any subsisting) over and in respect of
the assets or any part thereof of the Transferee shall continue with respect 10 such assets or
pant thersof and this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge such securities, charges.
hypothecation and mortgages shall not extend.

The Transferred Liabllitiss_ if any, due or which may at any time in the future become due only
inter-se the Demerged Undertaking of Transferor and the Transferee, shall stand discharged
and there shall be no liability in that behalf on either company and corresponding &ffect shall
be given in the books of account and records of the Transferee, in accordance with Part IV of
this Schame
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Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee alone shall be liable to perform all
obligations in respect of the Transferred Liabilities of the Demerged Undertaking and the
Transferor shall not have any obligations in respect thereof

CONTRACTS, DEEDS, BONDS AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date and subject 1o
the prowsions of this Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, guarantees, lease deeds,
agreements, term sheets entered Into with various persons Including Independent
consultants/parties, holding/subsidiaries’associate/joint venture companies (other than the
Transferse) and other shareholders of such holding/subsidiaries/associatefjoint ventura
companies, arrangements and other instruments of whatsoever nature in relation to the
Demerged Undertaking, to which the Transferor is a party or to the benefit of which the
Transferor may be eligible, and which are subsisting or have effect immediately before the
Effactive Data, shall continue In full force and effect on or against or in favor of, as the case
may be, of the Transferee and may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of the
Transferor, the Transferee had been a party or baneficiary or oblige thereto or theraunder,
without any further act. deed or instrument or the consent of any person 1o give effect to this
Paragraph 31

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding that the vesting
of the Demerged Undertaking with the Transferes occurs by virtue of this Scheme itself, the
Transferea may, at any time afier the coming into effect of this Scheme in accordance with
the provisions hereof, i so required, under any law or otherwise, executs deeds,
confirmations or other writings or tripartite arrangements with any party to any contract or
arrangement 1o which the Transferor is a party or any writings as may be necessary 10 be
exacutad merely in order to give formal effect to the above provisions. The Transferor will, if
necsssary, also be & party 1o the above. The Transferee shall, under the provisions of this
Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute any such writings on behalf of the
Transferor and to carry out or perform all such formalities or compliances referred to above on
the pan of the Transferor to be camied out or performed.

Upen this Scheme becoming effective, any and all intellectual property rights in relation 1o the
Demerged Undertaking to which the Transferor is a party or to the benefit of which the
Demerged Undertaking may be eligible and which are subsisting or having effect immediately
pafore the Effective Date, shall stand vested and transferred to the Transferee and be and
ramain in full force and effect In favor of the Transferse and may be enforced by or against it
as fully ang sffectually as If, instead of the Transferor, the Transferee had been a party or
beneficiary or oblige thereto. Trademarks or other inteflectual property rights forming part of
tha Demerged Undertaking shall stand vestad and transferred to the Transferse with effect
fram the Appointed Date. The Transferor and the Transferee shall execute ail necessary
desds/documents/agreaments to give effact to the assignmenttransfer of all such trademarks
to the Transfares.

Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, it is clarifisd that upon this Scheme
becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, all consents, agreements,
psrmissions, all Licenses. certificates. insurance covers, clearances, authorities, powers of
attomey given by, issued to or executed in favor of the Transferor in relation to the Demerged
Undenaking shall stand transferred to the Transferee as if the same were originally given by,
jssued to or axecuted in favor of the Transferee, and the Transferee shall be bound by the
terms thereof, the obfigations and duties thereunder, and the nghts and benefits under the
same shzll be available to the Transferee. In so far as the various incentives, subsidies,
schemes, special status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed, granted by any
govemmantal body, local authority, of by any other person, or availed by the Transferor in
relation to the Demerged Undertaking are concemned. the same shall vest with and be
avallzble 1o the Transferee on the same terms and conditions as applicable 1o the Transferor,
zs if the same had been aliotted and/or granted and/or sanctioned and/or allowed to the
Transferse,

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, all the resolutions of the Board of Directors and
shareholders, If any, of the Transferor which are valid and subsisting on the Effective Date,
ssall continue to be valid and subsisting and be considered as the resolutions of the
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(a)

(B)

(c)

Transfaree 1o the extent such resolutions pertain to the Demerged Undertaking, and, if any
sueh resolutions have an upper monetary or any other limits imposad under the provisions of
the Act. then the said limits shail apply mutatis mutandis to such resolutions and shall
constitute the aggregate of the said limits in the Transferee

The contracts. deeds. bonds and other documents, if any, between the Demerged
Undertaking of Transferor and the Transferee, shall stand discharged and there shall be no
liability in that behalf on sither company.

EMPLOYEES

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, all employees of the Demerged Undertaking, i.e. the
Transferred Employees, shall be deemed to have become employees of the Transferse,
mutmmmmdmmmmmmdmu&ydmmmtams
and conditions which are not in any way, less favorable, as those applicable to them with
raferance to the Transferor on the Effective Date, The services of the Transferred Employees
wuhtheTransfmupwmemwveomnmnbabkmmmmformwmdaﬂ
banafits to which the Transferred Employees may be eligible, including for the purpose of
payment of any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other terminal benefits,

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, all contributions to Funds and schames in respect of
provident fund, employee state insurance contribution. gratuity fund, superannuation fund,
st=ff welfars scheme or any other special schemes or benefits created or existing for the
benefit of the Transferred Employees of the Demerged Undertaking shall be made by the
Transferes In accordance with the provisions of such schemes or Funds and Applicable Law.

SuqeawApuunuuw.meemﬂngbamsmmmgbmmndMem
provident fund, employee state insurance contribution, gratuity fund, superannuation fund, tha
MmﬂmMaMwWMaMmMWMTmﬁammm
Transferrsd Employees of the Demerged Undertaking. the interest therson, # any, and
investments made by such Funds (f any) shail be continued on the same terms and
conditions and be transferred to the existing provident fund, employee state insurance
contribution, gratuity fund, superannuation fund, staff welfare scheme, elc., being maintained
by the Transferee without any separate act or deed/approval

Contributions made by the Transferor to any of the Funds and/or the schemes under
ApplicableLawwlthrupedtoheTumfumdEmp‘oms.aMMAppotrmdmetpm
1o the Effsctive Date, shall be deemed to be contributions made by the Transferee with
respact 1o the Transferred Employees

CONTINUATION OF PROCEEDINGS

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, all legal or other proceedings (including before any
statutory or quasi-judicial authority or tribunal) by or against the Transferor, whether pending
mmwzwom.ummnmyu:mwmmmmpmmmu
(irrespactive of whether they relate to periods on or prior to the Appointed Date) and in each
case relating to the Demerged Undertaking (*Proceedings’) shall be continued and enforced
byowagalnsttheTmfereeaMrmeEﬁodivemmmmmwgdlypemwbb.mw
sxient such Procesdings cannot be taken over by the Transferee, such proceedings shall,
subject to Paragraph 3.1.5(b), be pursued by the Transferor as per the instructions of and
entiraly at the costs and expenses of tha Transferee

It any Proceedings are initiated or carried on against the Transferor in respect of the matters
referred 1o in Paragraph 3,1.5(a) above, the Transferor shall defend the same and at the cost
of the Transferss, and the Transferes shall reimburse. indemnify and hold hammiess the
Transfaror against all such liabilittes and obligations.

1f any Pcoceedingsisfampm.m.memanm:m.bedmeommuodormmywaybc
pmudmwaﬂeaedbymndmhsmwmwmmybemm.
prasecuted and enforced, by or against the Transferee in the same manner and to the same
axient 85 they would or might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against
he Transferor. as if this Scheme had not been made.
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32
(a)

lnmeevemofanydiﬂeranoemdiﬁazﬁyonmmafanyspedﬁclega!oromerpmoeedw
rumestotheoemergedUndmﬂngumt.medeciﬂono!meeoardofoirmofme
Transferor In this regard shall be conclusive and binding on the Transferor and the
Transferee

TREATMENT OF TAXES

Upon this Schame becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, all taxes and
duties payable by the Transferor, accruing and relating 1o the Demerged Undertaking that
may aﬁseorcwsuucmwsﬂummhtedoauwwmd\mmwpen'odpdortothe
Appointed Date shall, for all wpous.bemwdumeuabmyoﬂheTmmmmo
Appointed Date, and the Transferee undertakes to meet, discharge and satisfy the same.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, all taxes and
duties payable or receivable by the Transferor, accruing and refating to the Demerged
Undertaking from the Appointed Date onwards, including all advance tax payments, tax
deducted at source, any refund and claims shall, for all purposes, be treated as advance tax
payments,mududndam.umwwm.ummmwbe.ofm
Transferss

Upon this Scheme bacoming effective, all unavailed tax credits and exemptions, benefit of
caried forward tax business losses, unabsorbed depraciation and other statutory benefits,
including in respect of income tax (including tax deducted at source, tax collected at source,
advance tax. etc ), cenvat, customs, value added tax, sales tax, service tax etc. reiating to the
Demergad Undanaking to which Transferor is entitied to shall be available to and vest in the
Transfersa, without any furthar act or deed.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, Transferor and the Transferse are permitted 1o revise
and file their respective income tax returns, withholding tax retumns, including tax deducted at
source certificates, sales tax/value added tax retuns, service tax retumns and other tax returns
for the period commencing on and from the Appointed Date, and lo claim refunds/credits,
pursuant 1o the provisions of this Scheme.

Tha Board of Directors of the Transferor shall be empowered to determine if any specific tax
lability or any tax proceeding relates to the Demerged Undertaking and whether the same
would be transfemred to the Transferes.

E00KS AND RECORDS

All books, racords, files, papers, engineering and process information, catalogues, quotations,
mmmws.nany.umapmmmumwaummm
records, mmmmw«mmm.umrmmmmmmmm
Undemkmq.tometmntpombbmdm\medunderAppmum.bothefby
them to the Transferee.

SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

The transfer of properties and llabiiities to, and the continuance of proceedings by or against,
the Transferee shall not affect any transaction or proceedings already concluded by the
Transferor an ot before the Appointed Date and after the Appointed Date til the Effective
Date. to the and and intent that the Transferee accepts and adopts all acts, deeds and things
mmcxmawmrmwmmmummﬂmmmna

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS

Subject to the effectiveness of the Scheme, with effect from the Appointed Date and up o and
including the Effective Date:

0] he Transfaror undertakes to carry on and shall be deemed to carry on all businesses
and activities and stand possessed of the properties and assets of the Demerged
Undartaking, for and on account of and in trust for the Transferse;

(1 all income, receipts, profits accruing to the Transferor and attributable to the
Demargsd Undertaking and all taxes thereon or losses arising or incurred by it with
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(b)
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33
(a)

()

34
(a)

(b)

(¢)

(€

(e

respect 10 the Demerged Undertaking shall, for all purposes, be treated ae and
daemed to be the Income, expanses, payments, profits, taxes or losses, as the case
may be. of the Transferee. and

(i) all obligations, lizbiliies, duties and commitments attached, refated or pertaining to
mmwdummmmuummmmmmmwhawm
undertaken by the Transferor for and on account of and In trust for the Transferee.

Submttomeeﬂecuwnmofm&hmu.wimmmmadzteotapprmtofmis
Sa\emebymeawdofonmdUNTmsfemrand!thmsfem.andupioand
including the Effective Date, the Transferor shall carry on the business of the Demerged
Undenaking with reasonable diligence and business prudence and in the same manner as it
had been doing hithento.

The Transferee shall also be entitied, pending the sanction of this Scheme, to apply to the
ralevant Govemmental Authorities, wherever necessary, for such consents, approvals and
s=nctions which the Transferee may require including the registration. approvals, exemptions,
reliefs, etc..asmybemquirodlgﬂnhdunduanthforﬁmbehgmfommmgm
business of the Demerged Undertaking.

CONSIDERATION

Sincs the Transferor is 8 wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee, no new shares of the
Transferee shall be issued to the shareholders of the Transferor, as the Transferee cannot
jssue shares 1o itself Pursuant to the demerger and upon coming into effect of the Scheme,
the Transferor shall reduce and reorganise its paid-up equity share capital, securties
premium and non-cumulative redeemable preference share capital in the manner described in
Paragraph 3.4 of this Scheme.

Pursuant fo the demerger and upon coming Into affect of the Scheme, the Transferse shall
reorganise and adiustmnsbodtsmcwuofequnyandpnfcmmmeme
squivalent 1o the net assets of the Transferor remaining subsequent to the demerger on the
Appointed Data.

REORGANIZATION AND REDUCTION OF CAPITAL

The reduction of the paid-up equity share capital and non-cumulative redeemable preference
snare capital monpmmomuqummwminmnaﬂhsmimwuh
Transferor shall be effectad as an integral part of this Scheme Itself in accordance with the
provisions of Sections 100 to 104 of the Companies Act, 1856 or Sectlon 68 (once notifiad) of
the Companiss Act, 2013 and Section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other
-ppam;ep«mmdmwwmmudmmcmmmmswmwt
b= desmead o also be the order under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 1956 or Section 66
(once notified) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the purpose of confirming the capital reduction.
Thaupﬁﬂmdwﬁmwﬂndlm&vedﬁummmmdmmmdm
share capital or the payment to any shareholder of any paid-up share capital and accordingly,
tna provisions of Section 101 of the Companies Act, 1856 will not be applicable.

Notwithstanding the reduction in the share capital of the Transferor, the Transferor shall not
ba required 1o add "And Reduced” as suffix 10 its name and the Transferor shall continue
under its existing name,

It is hersby further clarified that the capital reduction and reorganisation of the capital of the
Transferor in the manner provided in this Scheme (i) shall not affect the authorised share
cepital of the Transferor and the unissued authorised share capital shall be available to
Transferor for ssue and allotment; and (i) shall be effected upon the Scheme becoming
effactive and with effect from the Record Date.

An independent valuation expert has issued a report determining the number of equity shares,
incluging securities premium, and preference shares to be reduced and reorganised of the
Transferor subsequent to the demerger and consequeant number of equity shares, including
secunties premium and preference shares rémaining in the Transferor

Pursuant 1o the demerger, the capital reduction and reorganisation of the capital of the
Transferor shall be sffectad in the following manner.
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{0 the issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital of the Transferor shall be
reduced and roorganbadbymductngmmwucmdmupvamofequny
shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten) each of the Transferor to Re. 0,20 (Twenty Paisa)
each. Simultaneously, the equity share capital of the Transferor shall be reorganized
and consolidated and as a result, every shareholder of the Transferor holding 50
{Fifty) egquity shares of face value and paid up value of Re. 0,20 (Twenty Paisa) each
shallbelssued!(One)aquttysharedfacevaluemdpaidupvuuao(m. 10
(Rupees Ten) each

() the Issusd. subscribed and non-cumulative preference share capital of the Transferor
shall be reorganised by reducing the face value and paid up value of praference
shares of Rs. 100 (Rupees One Hundred) each of the Transferor to Rs. 2 (Rupess
Two) each. Simultansously, the non-cumulative preference share capital of the
Transferor shall be reorganized and consofidated and as a result, every shareholder
of the Transferor holding 50 (Fiity) preference shares of face value and paid up value
of Rs. 2 (Rupees Two) each shall be (ssued 1 (One) preference share of face value
2nd paid up value of Rs. 100 (Rupees One Hundred) each; and

) the securities premium shall stand reduced by an amount of Rs. 20,58,00,000
(Rupees Twenty Crore Fifty Eight Lacs),

nishmbymnﬁecmaanymcapndolmti‘rmuferormuedandanowedpmm
AppomtedDataandpnatommmmmdlbomiudmdlquﬂedhpmm
tomodemergeundthemmwdwmdmebemugeduwnqhtthmdm.
in the manner as provided in Paragraph 3.4 (e) above.

ulshembyclartﬂedthatpursuamwmamdmmmmmumofcamﬂdm
Transfarar In the manner as provided under Paragraph 3.4 (¢) and 3.4 () of this Scheme, no
mmmuwmwummmmwlbewwm
Transferor and all fractional entitiements shall be rounded off to the nearest higher inleger.

The cansént of the shareholders of the Transferor to this Scheme shail be deemed to be
consant of the shareholders of the Transferor for the purpose of effecting the reduction and
reapnuﬁmdmmnammmpmﬂumomeTmﬁemwmmmm
Schame.

Further. the share certificates of the Transferor, in relation to the aquity shares and preference
shares hald by the Transferee post the Scheme being effective, without any further
spplication, act, instrument, of deed, be desmed to have been automatically modified
pursuant to reorganisation of share capital contempiated in Paragraphs 3.4(e) and 34 (N
above

mrmmmaMngwbndnmmmmmmmw:s
gnvisaged above shall not have any adverse effect on the employess/workmen or any
sacured creditors, financial institutions or banks of the Transferor.

Tmmmrwmamemwmwmmmmmamwmu
ba for the benefit of the Transferor and its shareholders, Such reduction and reor of
capital will also not cause any prejudice 1o the creditors of the Transferor. Further, the
reduction and reorganisation and the consequential adjustments shall not in any way
amwzmmmlnwbuﬂnmmmdmTmnsfemorhsabanymhomrus
commitments or to pay Its debts in the ordinary course of business.

U - INING UN

The Remaining Undertaking of the Transferor and all other assets, liabilities, incentives, rights
and obligations pertaining thereto shall continue to be vested in and managed by the
Transferor

Al legal and other proceedings including any claims, warranties, indemnities under any
s:ztute, whether pending on the Appainted Date or which may be institutad in future, whether
or not in respect of any matter arising before the Effective Date and relating to the Remaining
Undertaking of the Transferor (including those relating to any property, right. power, liability
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obligation or duty, of the Transferor in respect of the Remaining Undertaking of the
Transferor) shall be continuad and enforced against the Transferor

With effect from the Appointed Date

{0

(i)

(i)

(V)

)

The Transferor shall be deemed to have been cartying on and to be carrying on all
business and activities reiating to the Remaining Undertaking of the Transferor for
and on its own behalf;

The Transferor may enter into such coniracts as the Transferor may deem necessary
in respact of the Remalning Undertaking;

All profits accruing to the Transferor thereon or losses arising of Incurred by it relating
to the Remaining Undertaking of the Transferor, for all purposes be treated as the
profits, or losses, as the case may be of the Transferor;

All assets and properties acquired by the Transferor in relation to the Remaining
Undenaking on and after the Appointed Dated shall belong to and continue to remain
vested in the Transferor; and

All iabiiitles (ncluding contingent liabllities) loans, debts (secured or unsecured)
raised or Incurred, duties and obligations of every kind, nature and description
whatsoevet and howsoever arising or accruing in relation to the Remaining
Undertaking shall belong {o and continue 1o remain to be vestad in tha Transieror.
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PART IV
ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF ACCOUNTS OF THE TRANSFEROR
AND THE TRANSFEREE

IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEROR

The Board of Diractors of Transferor shall give effect to the Scheme In the books of account
of the Transferor, as they deem fit, in accordance with the applicable accounting standards
and Generzlly Accepted Accounting Principles.

The assets and labilities of Demerged Undertaking, as depicted in Annexure |l being
transferred to tha Transferea shall be transferred at values appeanng in the books of account
of the Transferor 85 on the Appointed Date

Tne Transferor shall debiticredit the remaining difference after taking into the effect of
Paragraphs 4.1(a), 4.1(b) and 3.3 above o its capital reserve and / or any other appropriate
account, 2s the case may be.

B00K

The Board of Directors of Transfaree Company shall give sffect to the Scheme in the books of
sccount of the Transferee Company, as they deem fit, in accordance with the applicabie
sccounting standards and Generally Accepled Accounting Principles.

Upan this Scheme becoming effective and consequent to the transfer and vesting of the
Demerged Underaking in the Transferee, the Transferee shall, in accordance with the
spplicable accounting standards/Generally Accepted Accounting Principles/ Indian accounting
standards (IND-AS) as may be relevant for the preparation and presentation of financial
ststements of the Transferee:

0] Record 2ssets and lisbilities pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking at the
respective carrying values as appearing the books of the Transferor as on the
Appointed Dats;

() To the extent of reorganization of share capital of tha Transferor as stated in
Paragraph 3.3, the investment in equity and preference share capital of Transferor as
appearing in the books of account of Transferse shall stand cancelled. and

(i) The Transferee shall debit/cradit the remaining difference after taking Into the effect
of Paragraphs 4.2(b)(1) and (i) to its capital reserve and / or any other appropriate
account. as the case may be.

in order 1o comply with certain laws and regulations, the Transferee may be required to
prepare and present its financial statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2016 after
giving the affect to this Scheme in accordance with the Section 133 of the Companies Act
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. In such a situation, the deficit
arising after racording the entries contained in Paragraph 4.2(b)(i) and after giving effect to
ad;ummuncarParagraph33mmmmasgoodwulalncmdmhsd
;sseu_rcverbabdms,tmmwubemlotmmmlnﬂnbookso!mmn
the Transferae,
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PART V

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
s polication(s) to the High Court
The Transferor and the Transferee shall make joint applications/petitions under Section 391
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act to the High Court, as necessary, to
sesk orders for dispensing with or for convening, holding or conducting of the meetings of
thelr respactive shareholders and creditors, sanctioning this Scheme and for consequent
actions and further applications/petitions under Sections 391 to 384 and other applicable

provisions of the Act including for sanction/confirmation/clarfication of the Scheme or
connectad therewith, as nacessary.

o of accounts and tax hilings. :harqs

Uponmswnmbewmtngeﬂewummmmmmwmbm, the Transferor
ar.dmeTﬂnshmmmsdypemmammmmﬂuirimmmw
other statutory returns, including tax deducted at source retums, services tax retums, excise
tax retums. sales tax and value added tax returns, as may be applicable and have expressly
resafvodmengmtomakewdipmvummmmwdbddmmfmaamdmm.
if any. Such rwmsmwummmmwmwmmmmmmmwm
ravision and filing may have lapsed

angofthewﬁﬁumd“oﬁudﬂumcmmmngmissmommm
Registrar of Companies, Kolkata (West Bengal) shall be deemed 1o be sufficient for craating
ornndﬂy«ngnnchnmesvlnfavorofﬂ\aseammdnou.ifw.dmoomwed
Undertaking of the Transferar, as required as per the provisions of this Scheme.

T 1961

mummmmMmmsmmnummwmmmmm
the provisions of Section 2(18AA) of the Income Tax Act. 1961, or any modification or re-
enactment theraof.

If any terms or provisions of this Scheme are found to be or interpreted to be inconsistent with
zny of the said provisions at @ later date, whetheras a result of any amendment of law or any
judicial or sxecutive Interpretation or for any other reason whatsoever, the Scheme shall then
stand modified to the extent determined necessary to comply with the said provisions Such
modification will, However, not affect other parts of this Scheme.

Modifications and Amendments to the Scheme

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Scheme, the Transferor and the
Transferee (mwmmhwmmmmaowmmammmuw«
auinorized represantatives) may make or assent, from time to time, to any maodifications,
amendments. clarifications or confirmations to this Scheme, which they deem necessary and
erpedémnwbaneﬁddwmmmofmmmidasanw«whbhmﬂighm

andior which the sharsholders and/or creditors of the respective the Transferor and the
Transferee may recommend of impose

The Transferor and the Transferse (acting through their respective Board of Directors or a
committes theraof or authorized representatives) shall be authorized to take all such sieps
andgivesuchdirecﬁons.amunmm.mhm«mw.wmmym
dimwmesorqmwmmmyammmtomddummm«mmmaﬁwdmh
Scheme or implementation theresf or in any manner whatsoever connected therewith,
whether by reason of any directive or orders of the High Court or any cther authorities of
othenwiss howsosver arising out of or under or by virtue of this Scheme or any matter
eomeerned or connectad therswith and to do and execute all acts, deeds, matters and things
necessary for giving effect to this Scheme

Forthe mposeofgmngemwmswmortomymodiﬁmomonmmmmm
or additions therato, the authorized officials of the Transferor and the Transferee may give
and are harsby authorized 0 determine and give all such directions as are necessary and

3
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(a)

(b)

58

57

such determination or directons, as the case may be, shall be binding on all parties, in the
same manner as if the same were specifically incorporated in this Scheme.

Conditionality of the Scheme
Tnis Scheme is conditional upon and subject to the following:

D) the Scheme is being agreed to and approved by requisite majority of the vanous
classas of shareholders and creditors of both the Transferee and the Transferor as
requirad under the Companies Act, 1856 unless such meetings are dispensed with by
th= High Court:

(i e Transferse and the Transferor (1o the extent applicable) complying with rules,
reguiations, guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India and the
Stock Emngawmmmmamwmsmamm;

{iih) sanction/approval of appropriate Governmental Authorities as may be required under
Applicable Laws;

(v) this Scheme being sanctioned by the High Court; and

) umuawpmdmuummumgncmmnmmsmummuy
the Transferor and the Transferee, with the Registrar of Companies, Kolkata (West
Sengal),

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, the non-raceipt of any sanctions of
apptovalsfornns&rdaMMalwmymﬂp&nMMMMTmnmw
the Transferse pursuant to this Schema, shall not affect the effectiveness of this Scheme, if
the Board of Directors of the respective Transfaror and the Transferee so decide

Ravocation and withdrawal of this Scheme

The Board of Directors of the Transferor and the Transferee shail be entitied to reveke,
cancal, withdraw and declare this Scheme to be of no effect at any stage. but before the
Effactive date. and where applicable re-file, at any stage in case (a) this Scheme |s not
approvad by the majority of the wwmmmaawmofmmnm and/or
the Transfarse andlor the High Court or if any other consents, approvais, permissions,
rasolutions, agreaments, sanctions and conditions required for giving effect to this Scheme
are not received or delsyed; (b) any condition or modification imposed by the shareholders
andior the creditoes of the Transferor and/or the Transferee, the High Court and/or any other
authorﬁyksnatmnhue;(c)ﬂncomlngmtocﬂacto!mmmmmdmepmmm
hereoforﬂlmgofmawmmmds)mmywmmmmmm
implication an the Transferor and/or the Transferee, or (d) for any other reason whatsoever,
and do all such acts, deeds and things as they may deem necessary and desirable in
connaction tharewith and Incidental thereto. On ravecation, cancellation or withdrawal of this
derm.lheSchmshanboolmemctandmmtm.noﬂghumdﬂabWu
whatsoavar shall accrue to o ba incurred inter se batween the Transferor and the Transferee

axapt;nrmadmymadmmmmubwmmmmmub
any right, llability or obligation which has arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which shall
uwamupmuWMnmmmmwmmmm
wchuse.eachpanyshaubwtnownm.ummawuamutuawagmed.

Saverability

If any part of this Scheme Is held invalid, ruled illegal by any court of competent jurisdiction, of
munemmmwm,mmdummummlm.mmnbm
|mantion of both the Transferor and the Transferse that such part of the Scheme shall be
sz arabls from the remainder of this Scheme and this Scheme shall not be affected theraby,
umisss the delstion of such pant of the Scheme shall causes this Scheme to become
mmatuyammtommmemfwortheTmﬁeme.lnwhldwuuthe‘l’rmsfmm
ths Transierse shall anempt 1o bring about a modification Iin this Scheme, as will best
prasarve for the parties the benefits and obligations of this Scheme. including but not limited
\o such part of the Scheme.
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Mutstion of oroperty

Upon tha Scnemecumtngmeﬂwmmm-mmwonm.mmmm
mmmmdmmmdummmmnummdwmummm
andrecognizedasthato!meTransfueemmeme:eﬁ&mofmewﬁﬁedtmnwpydm
nsimmdmmﬂanmmmmwimmesw
regismrdmumnoesmmmemIMMGovemmmmmmmysleurmdd
continuing titie of the immovabeuofﬂnDom«gedUnWimwﬂhﬂuTmm
pursuant to the Scheme bewnlngcﬂocﬁveandshdlcomﬁlutoadeemdmuhbonmd
substitution thareol,

Miscellaneous
Fost the Appointed Date, the Transferee has made or may make investments in equity shares
| preference shtreeapmwgnmodloanslanyomimxruMstotheTransfwwmy

ascounting reatment of such investments and loans made after the Appointed Date will
mwmwdommemmmmm,mmmm
agsplicable accounting standards

The Transferor and the Transferee shall be entitled to declare and pay dividends, whether
intarim or final, 10 their respective shareholders in respect of the accounting pariod prior to the
Effective Date.

Tmnsf«mmtheTrans(ereetodemmdordﬂmmydemds.deasubpdwm
provisions of the Companies Act (or Companies Act, 2013, as applicable), shall be entirely at
tha discretion of the Board of Directors of the Transferor and the Transferee, as the case may
bs, subject to suchapprovatdmmpedvesweho!demumayboreqw.

All costs, expenses, charges, taxes, fees and all other expensas, if any, including stamp duty
aMregimﬁonmuﬂw.amMgmdummmgommmnmm
tarms of this Scheme and the incidentals thereto shall be borne and paid by the Transferee.
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Annexure |

Part A - Details of Trademarks of the Demerged Undertaking

| S. Tradamark | Class Application Date of Propristor Registration
No. No. Application Valid Till
1. | Evok 3 1580342 10.08.2007 | Hindware Home | 09.08.2017
Retail Pvt. Ltd.
2 Evok (Homes 3 1877516 21.04.2008 | Hindware Home | 20.04.2018
with soul) Retail Pvt Ltd.
3. | Evok 7 1579362 16.07.2007 | Hindware Home | 15,07 2017
Refail Pvt. Ltd.
a Evok (FHomes 7 1677517 21.04.2008 | Hindware Home | 20.04.2018
with soul) Retall Pyvt. Lid.
5 [EVOK(oge) | @ 512242 | 12122006 | Findware Home | 11.12.2008
Retall Pvt. Ltd
3 EVOK B 1502530 08.112006 | Hindwate Home | 07 11.2018
Retail Pvt, Ltd.
7. | EVOK Homes B 1677518 21042008 | Hindware Home | 20.04 2018
with Soul Retail Pvt. Lid.
g8 | EVOK F 1579363 18.07.2007 | Hindware Home | 1507 2017
Retail Pvt, Ltd.
8 | EVOK Homas 1 1677518 21042008 | Hindware Home | 20.04.2018
with Soul Retail Pvi. Ltd,
10, | Evok 16 1579364 1607 2007 | Hindware Home | 15.07.2017
Retail Pvt Ltd
11, | Evoke (Homes 16 1677520 210408 Hindware Home | 20.04 2018
with Soul) Retail Pvt Ltd.
12 | Evok T—y@ | 1579385 | 16072007 | Hindware Home | 15.07.2017
Retail Pvt. Ltd
13 | Incasa 20 1502533 08.1120068 | Hindware Home | 07.11.2016
Retail Pvt. Ltd.
14 | Evok 20 1512243 12122006 | Hindware Home Z
Retail Pvt Ltd.
15 | Evok 20 1802535 08 112006 | Hindware Home | 07 11,2016
‘ Retail Pvt. Ltd.
76 | Evoke (Homes | 20 18677522 | 21042008 | Hindware Home | 20.04.2018
with Soul) Retail Pvt Ltd.
17 | Evok T2 1502528 | 08.11.2008 | Hindware Home | 07.11.2016
Retail Pvt. Lid.
(previously
Samridghl
Suppliers  Pwvt
Ltd)
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18 evok (logo) 21 1512244 12.12.2006 | Hindware Home o
Retall Pvt Lid.
19 | Evoke (Homes 19 16775821 210408 Hindware Home | 20.04.2018
with Soul) Retall Pvt Lid.
20 | Evok 24 1502536 08.112008 | Hindware Home | 07.11.2016
Retail Pvt Ltd.
21 Evok 24 1512245 12 12.2008 | Hindware Home | 11122016
Retail Pvt. Ltd.
22 | Evok homes 24 1677524 21042008 | Hindware Home | 20.04 2018
with Soul Retail Pvt. Ltd.
23 | Evok 26 1502537 08 11,2006 | Hindware Home | 07 11 2016
Retail Pvt. Lid.
24 | Evok 28 1512248 12 122006 | Hindware Home | 11122018
Retail Pvt. Ltd
25 Evok (Homes 26 1677525 21042008 | Hindware Home >
with Soul) Retall Pvt. Ltd,
28 | Evok (Homes 42 1677528 21.04.2008 | Hindware Home | 20.04 2018
with Soul) Retail Pvt, Ltd.
27 | Evok 27 1502531 08112006 | Hindware Home | 07.11.2016
Retail Pvt Lid
'35 [Evok 27 1512247 | 12122006 | Hindware Home | 11122016
Retall Pvt Ltd
29 | EVOK HOMES 27 16775626 21.04.2008 | Hindware Home =
WITH SOUL Retail Pvt. Ltd.
l
30 | Evok | 35 1502538 08.11.2008 | Hindware Home | 07.11.2016
| Retail Pvt Ltd.
31 | INCASA 35 1502534 08.11.2008 | Hindware Home | 07.11.2016
| Retail Pvt Ltd.
32 | evok 35 1512248 12122006 | Hindwars Home _
Retail Pvt Ltd.
33 EVOK (Homes 35 1677527 21042008 | Hindware Home | 20.04.2018
with Souf) Retail Pvt Ltd,
" 34 | Evok 37 1578386 16.072007 | Hindware Home _|
Retail Pvt Ltd.
35 | Evok (Homeas 37 1677528 21042008 | Hindware Home | 20.04 2018
with soul) Retail Pvt Ltd.
36 | Evok 2 1502532 | 08112006 | Hindware Home | 07.11.2016
Retail Pyt Ltd
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Evok

42

1512249

12 12.2008

Hindwara Home
Retail Pvi. Ltd.

11.122016

INCASA

20

1502533

08.11 2006

Hingware Home
Retall Pvi. Lid
(previously
Samridhi

PV
Ltd))

Part B - Details of registerad Copynghts of the Demerged Undertaking
EVOK Homes With Soul The Home Fashion Mega Store (LABEL) - Registration No. A-

B5844/2008

EVOK Homes With Soul (LABEL) — Registration Certificate Awaited.
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Page 24 of 25




Particulars (in Crores)
Assets
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 24 08
Intangible assets 0.54
24,62
Long-term loans and advances 388
Othar non current assets 0.11
) 28.72
Current assets
Inventories 35.52
Trade receivables 1.80
Cash 2nd bank balances 0.8s
Short-term loans and advances 187
Other current assets 0.01
40.29
Total Assets 68.01
Non-currant liabilities
Long-ierm borrowings 1.44
Lang-term provisions 0.52
1.96
Current liabilities
Short -tarm borrowings 2775
Trade payables 1439
Other current [iabilities 1277
Short-t2rm provisions 002
54,93
Total Lisbilities 56.89

Page 25 of 25
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Ve refer 1o the discussion held with the management of the comgany far carrying aut the

valuation of business segmants of Hindware Home Retail Private Limited [hersmafier
referred as the "Transferor™ or "HHRPL") for the purpose of the demorget of ds retall
businecs ungeraking into HSIL. In accordance with .the terms of the engagement, we are
anclesing our rapor along with thig letler ln attached reporl. we have summarizod dur
valualion analysis of the retall businesses undertaking and nstilubonal business
undartaking (ogether referrad to as the "Business Undertakings') of HHRPL as at 51
March 2018 (hereinafier referred to as the “Valuation Date”) together with the description
of methodolpgies Used and limilations on our scope of work, Wi have camed the
valuation on sum of par basis and have separately valued the Business Undertakings
This valuation report s confidential and has been prepared exclusively for cerain
regulatary compliance purpgse. |t should not be Used, reproduced or circulated 1o any
offer parson, in whole or in pant, without the prior consent of AARA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS.

Such consent will only be-given after full consideration of the circumstance at the bmo.
Trust the above meets your requirements;

FPlease feel free o contact us in case you require any additional inforpaton o
clarifications.

FOR AARA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 0% August 2016

RAHUL BANSAL
PARTNER

M, NO. : 514855
FRMN MO.: 02344TN

Page| 2
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As represented by the key management of the company. we undorstand that the
management of HSIL Limited wants lo determine the value of the Business Urniderakings
ol HHRPL as on the Valuation Date for the purpose of demeatgar of retal bysiness of
HHRPL inte HSIL pursuant to a Compesite Scheme of Arrangement. Thus n this respaci
we AARA & COMPANY, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS have been appointed by [1SiL
o gelerming e value of the Businesses Underiakings of HHRE|

Based on our analysis of HHRPL and subject to our comments and caveals as
further detailed in this report, we have arrived af the fair value of the retail business
undertaking as INR 185494.74 Lacs and fair value of institutional business
underiaking as INR 4671.36 Lacs.

Thus based on our valuation analysis the share capital of HHRPL allocable
between the retail business underteking and the institutional busincss undertaking
5 98%:2%.

Mote In armving at the far value of the: Business Underakings (o, e retall businuss
undertaking and the institutiona! business undertaking the entire share capital consisting
of equity share capital, non-eumulative redeemabie preference share eapital s secuniy
premium account has been lreated under one class for the purpese of valuation aftor
discussing with the managemeni.

Page |3
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ABOUT THE TR ACTION

Based on the discussions held wah the Managemant and Koy Managerial Persgnnel
UKEMPs") we understand thal ine matagement of HSIL wants to understand the witlues af
the: Business Undertakings of HHRPL for the purpose of demerger of retall business
undenaking of HHRPL Inte HSIL pursuant to a Camposite Scheme of Arrangemenl

SCOPE OF SERVICES

This valuation repon has been prepared by AARA & COMPANY, CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS fo determine the value of the Business Undertakings of HHRPL We
have analyzed the financial statemenls and business model of HHRPL gs well as lookcd
inlo-the aclual status of the COMpany

SCOPE LIMITATION

This valuation repon has been prepared on the basis of the Certified Projected
Financials: provided separately for the relail business undertaking and the instilulions)
business underaking as well as the information avatlable n public domain, along with
discussion held with the KMPs. It is pertinent lo mention that the valuation ol 2 businosy
15 nol an exacl stience and ultimately depends upon a number of factors ke the past
financials; expected financial results, industry scerans. rmarks: recognition elc g any
change in this may have significant valualion impact

The valuation exercise was carried aut under the following limitations:

* The valuation analysis of the Business Linderakings of HHRPL is based upon the
Tuture projections of HHRFL provided to us. which is hased LEON varnous assumptions
made by HHRPL refating to the Gperatans of s business and aty change in [hese
assumptions may have an impact on the canelusion of this repor

« We have not made an appraisal or ndependent valuation of any ol the asseis or
labilties of HHERPL and have nol conducted an audit or due diligence or

reuiewedmaiudal.ed the financial dats provided by KMPg

* The scope of our work has beer limited both in terms of the areas of ther business and
cperations which we have reviewsd and ihe extent to which we have reviewed them

Page | 4
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There-may be matters, other than those naled in this repart, which mighl be réle

Mar i

the-cantext of the transactian and which a wider scope mighl uncover

« Dur valuation iz besed o ils manggement cartified projections prowded to us: which

they believe will hold goed in the time to come and we Rave relind aocordingly, we

zan't commient on the same and believe that this valuation molds lrue 1l the projections

detaiied by the management are actually achieved

Hagi
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Valuation is the process of determining tha “Economic Wealin® of company under certain
assumptions-and limiting conditron and subject to data available on the valugtion dato 1t
is pertinent to mention that the valuation of a business is not an exact science and
ulimalely depends upon a number of fEctors ke tha purpose of valuabion, stage of
pusiness, past finanéials, expected financial results INdusiry scemant, markel resignition

Bl
Globally there are only three approaches o valuation namaly

= Assel Approach,
= Inzome Approach; and

« Markel Approach

Im the present context we have applied the income approach as HHRPL has business
and fair value can be judged based on the future earning polantial, we have ignorad the
markel approach as there are ng exact peer available with the same miaturity stage of
business

METHODOLIGIES CONSIDERED FOR VALUATION ANALYSIS

We have looked into all the approaches to valuation but finally restricted curselves tg the
income approach looking into the business model. maturity stage of business and also
the segment to which this company belongs to. Under Income approach we have apphed
the Discounted Free Cash Flow Methodology ("DFCF)

DISCOUNTED F ASH FLOW FCF):

The DECF to equity method expresses the present value of the business attributable 1o
equity sharehciders as a funclion of its future cash earmir s capacity. This methodoloay
works on the premise thal the value of a business is measured 10 terms of futLire cash
flow streams, disceunted 1o the present time-at an appropnate discount mts. The value o
the equity is arrived at by estimating the Free Cash Flows ("EGF) to equity and
discounting the same al the cost of equity ("Ke"). The DFCF meéthod using the FCF,
values the benefits that accrue o the equity shareholders of the company, This is

estimated by forecasting the free cash flows avallabile for :hr:;r company (whish are derived
AN

Page | o
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on the basis of likely future 2armings of the companies) and discounting theso cash fiows
to their present value at the Ke: The DFCF methadoltgy is onsidered (o be the maos!
2nproprate basis for determining the saming capapilily of a business It expresses thi
value ‘of a business as a function of expected future cash GETIngS 0 prEsent value
terms, The spproach seeks to measure the ntrnsic abtlity of the business to) generats
cashattnbutable to s equity sharchalders

In the DFCF approach. the appraiser astimates the cash fiows of any business after all
operaling expenses, taxes; and necessary investments I wiorking capital and capex
being met. Valuing business using the free cash flow to stockholders requires estimating
only free cash flow to the shareholders, after debt holders have been paid off. As this
methodolegy is focused at the shargholders s0 the interest and linance chargos are also
rfaducled

We have been provided the projected financial statements considering businoss
plan of the Business Undertakings based on which, we have calculated the value of
HHRPL under DFCF and then derived the value by adjustin bts and cash
balance as on the date of valuation,

The following table provides generalized steps for using discounted free gash
flows to estimate the value of the firm and then to derive the value of shareholders

of HHRPL.
" STEPS FOR FINDING FCF TO QUITYSHAREE -
"Profit before tax. i iep 1:Arrive at Profit E_erm_la:; —
| - Taxes Step 2: Less fax
I = Profit after tax | Siﬂ-i:l_EE -J?Tddmt;_ank non-cash cosls (atready subtracted
| |# | Non-cash costs in step 1)
- Capilal expenditures Step 4: Subtract capital expendiures
Ingrease in NCWE _ Step § Sublract InGreases in nan Cash working
* Intorest Cost (Post Tax) | | capital
| + | Terminal Value Step § Adding Interest cost (post Tax)

Step 7: Add the terminal value acoruing in the final

' | year

= Free Cash Flow to Firm
'= DFCF

= Enterprise value Step & Value of the Firm

_St'ep 8: Discount the FOF for each year with WACC

i
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+ Cash as on Veluation | | Sihp‘lﬂ: Adding Cash
Dae
' Dant as on Valuation | | Slep11:Subsimact Dakbt

| Date

| = | Equity Vaive | | Step12:Value to the sharehoiders

Far the purpose of valuation of the shares and n s tansactarn through 26 Ch
methodniogy, we have relied uptn the séparale proestions - lor the Business
Undertakings as provided by the KMPs for et 5 hmancial years ending 2021 duly
supplemented by I8 lerminal value based an the Gorden Model aglung with the
discussions held with the KMPs and extrapalating the free cash flows at an annual growih
fate ol 5 percent to perpetuity for both the business segroent.

To arrive at weighled average cost of capial ["WACET), we have calclialed the e to he
16.15'%, WACC 16 be 13.62% for the retail business underiaking and Ke (o be 14, TS
tincluding additional risk prémium) and WAL of 15.93% for Institutionai Dusiness. Fo
calculating the cost of equity as per Modified CAPM Model ie. [Ke = Rf+ B (Rm-Ri)
+CSRP), we have considered the Risk Free rata as per 10 year government bond yieid.
The return from the market is taken as 20 years gverage return from the Indian Senses
and 1ne-Bata value (B) based on its Comparable Companies

Fugie |'8
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= This report has boen issued onthe speofic reguest-of FHSIU 1o ascertan the walee o
the Business Lindedtakings of HHRPL for the demerger of retal business undertaking
of HHRPL inte HSIL pursuant k& the Composite Scheme of Arrangement  This report 1=
prepared exclusively for the above stated purpose and must not be copied, disglosca
af circulated or eferred 1o in correspondence of discussion with any other party
Neither this nor its content may be used for any other purpose withoul griar written
consent of M/s AARA & COMPANY, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS.

« Ihe uplualiorn analysis of the Business Undestakings s° basod dpon e Tulure
projections of HHRPL provided to us and values appearnng 0 the provisicnal Imansil
statement of HHRPL for the year énding 31 March 2018 provided to us, which 1s
based upon various assumpliens made by HHEPL relating to the operations of its
business and any change in these assumptions may have an impact on the conclusion
of this report.

» Mo Investigation of HHRPL's claim ta tifle of assets has been made for the purposd of
this reporl and HHRPL's claim to such rghts has bean assumed fo be valid  Ne
eensideration has been given o lliens or encurmbrances aganst the assats, bayand ho
ipans disclosad inaccounts Therefore, no responsibility is assumed for-matter of legal
natue

« |n accordance with the cuslomary approach adopted in valualion exorcise, we have
summarizad the valuation analysis of the Business Underakings of HIRPL based on
the informiation as was provided 1o us by the KMPs of HHRPL bolh writlen, verbal and
ottier publically available information. We do nol assume any respansibility far the
accuracy ar reliability of-suchdocuments an which wa have relied upon o ferming oo
|f.'l.F?II'IIl:Z:IF‘I

« [his report does not look into the businessicommersial reasans betind the ransaction
ner the likely benefits ansing out of the same. In addition we express no opnion of
recommendation, and the shareholders are axpecied to exercise their own disgration

s \We have no present or planned future interest in HHRPL and HSIL and the fee for this
valuation analysis s not contingent upen the valyes reported herein, The valuation
aralysis contained herein is not Intended to represent tha value al any time athar than
the-date that is spacifically stated in this repor

« e have not carried ool valuation of land and buildmg of HHRPL and solely retied
upont the miormation provided to us by the KMPs of HHRPL

« \We and our affiliates in the past might have provided or (0 thie futbre may provide
tcensulfing services on a professional capacity and disclsim Bolding any interest in
HHRPL of HSIL

s Tha mpor is to be'read In lefality, and not i pads m conjunction with the relevan
documents refarred 1o Herein,

« In no crcumsiances shall the liabiity of a valuer, ds parners, s directors o
employeas. relating to the services provided in conmetbion with the engagemeant sot

Page | 9
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put In thes valuation report shall exceed the amount paid (o such valler 0 respact of
the fees charged by it for these sarvices

Page| 10
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SO 0 7 Aphirxurg- VALDATION C

_DISCOUNTED CASH FLOW ANALYSIS OF RETAIL BUSINESS

YEAR " 2017 2018 2098 2020
| PARTICULARS | AllAmOUnt in INR Lacs
Turnover - 11,489.38  14,12848 | 1737458 21367.29 | 26.278.31 N
PBT . (680.78) | 11170 | BOO7I 1,.932.88 | 3.236.56 = |
Less : Direct Taxes Paid = 1 = . = = | = . :
PAT B (680.78) | 11170 80073 | 193288 |  3,23656 -
Add | Depreciation | 56065 608 65 65665 704.65 752,65 -
. ital Expenditire i | 350.00 400.00 40000 | 40000 | 400.00 : _
Add Interest (Post Tax) . 30027 | 28367 | 31246 31959 - S S *
Less Non Cash Working Capital 372.86 (111.08) 31636 | 41.93 636,57 - A
Free Cash Flow (542.73) 71510 | 108347 = 2515.18 | 333118 | 3005186 i i
_ Discounting Factor 0.88 077 |  oes | 060 053 053
 Present value of Cash flow | (477.68) 553.96 718.271 | 150935 | 1,759.44 1587242
_Enterprise Value 19,935.76 . — T TE - Ell L
Add: Cash +Surplus as on 31.03.2016 4785 " . . - =
-r_wwn Debt as on 31.03.2016 2,35863 ) D I
Add: Tax Benefit on losses  869.76 i m__ Il
_Value of Retail Business | 1B.494.74

”.-..ﬂ,_aaér m 7552 9289 11425 ]
pET .

26 05 3678 5018 | S
Less : Hiect Taxes Fais ' =
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' PAT L @173 | 1778 | 2608 | 3678 . 50.18
, Add _uqum_m.:n.._ . L = - | =l -
| Less Capital _.ux.ﬂmﬁ_.n_____..:.m - |— =15 .S (- | - k“ -

 Ada - Interest (Post Tax) - == | 0.34 L 103 1.17 L | 148
Less Non Cash Warking capilal (280.60) 167 B9) 1.3 .18 | i
-a ki B = 138 18 |
(FreeCashFlow | o599 _|$E I_| 25.84 3781 |  48es
u_mnes__:mhn_a - 086 . 074 | 064 0.55 0.48
Presentvalue of Cashflow | 20834 | 6449 _18.59 2093 | 2335 |
| Enterprise Value | assos [ T T
_ Add: Cash +Su irplus as on 31 .mmumj_u.um L1427 i || M — = ||| -
Less: Debtas on 31.03.2016 - 4783 == I |
_ Vilue of Instilutional Business - _ Bt | I | )
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF HSIL LIMITED RECOMMENDING
THE DRAFT SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN HINDWARE HOME
RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED AND HSIL LIMITED AND THEIR SHAREHOLDERS
AND CREDITORS

MEMBERS PRESENT:

’ 1} Mr. N. G. Khaitan - [n the Chair
2} Mr. Salil Bhandari - Member

IN ATTENDANCE:
Ms Payal M Puri - Company Secretary
1. PREAMBLE AND BACKGROUND

A draft scheme of arrangement under Section 391 to 394 of the Companies act
1956, read with Sections 100-104 of the Companies Act, 1956 and/ar applicable
sections of the Compamnies Act, 2013, between Hindware Home Retail Private
Limited (the Trunsferor] and HSIL Limited (the Transferee) and their respective
Shareholders and Creditors, was placed before the Audit Committee of the Board
of Directors of HSIL Limited [*Audit Committee™) at their meeting held on 10
August, 2016, by the management of HSIL Limited for consideration and, if

| thought fit, to recommend the Dralt Scheme to the Board of Directors of HSIL
Limited.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") vide its Circular No
CIR/CFD/CMD/16/2015 dated 30" November, 2015 I*SEBI Circular®), Has
amongst other requirements, sought a report from the Audit Committee af Listed
companies recommending the draft scheme.

Pursuant 1o and in compliance with the SE8! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements| Regulauons, 2015, the Audit Committee at their meeting held on
I August. 2016 has examined the following documents, amongst others

1 Draft Composite Scheme of arrangement

2. Valuation report issued by M/S AARA & Company, Chartered Accountants

3. Fairness Opinion issued by M/S Corporate Professionals Capital Private
Limited. {Merchant Bankers)

4  Certificate from M/s Walker Chandiok & Co. LLP, Statutory Auditors of the
Cumpany, it terms of Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Para | [|A) (5] of
Annexure | of the SEBI Circular confirming that the accounting treatment
contained in the Dmaft Scheme is in compliance with SEBI (Listung
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and crculars
issued thereunder and all the applicable Accounting Standards notified by
the Central Government under the Companies Act, 2013,

| For HSIL LIMITED
N~ CERTIFIED TRUE CO prt] 7
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MSIL Limited COMPANY SECRETARY
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Since. HHRPL is wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, the Company
owns 100% of the paid up capital of HHRPL and as a result of the
arrnngement, the shares held by the Company m HHRPL will stand cancelied,
with no iasue of shares or payment of other consideration by the Company to
the sharcholders of HHRPL.

The Audit Committee also reviewed and noted the following
2. SALIENT FEATURES OF THE DRAFT SCHEME

Mis Scheme proposes to demerge the Demerged Undertaking, comprising the
retall business undertaking of the Transferor, from the Transferor and transfer
the same 10 the Transferee, on a going concern basis, such that the Demerged
Undertaking becomes the undertaking of the Transferee on and from the
Appointed Date. On and from the Appointed Date. the Transferor will conunue
with the business of the Remaming Undertaking.

3. RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME

The Audit Committee at its meeting held on 10th August, 2016 noted the
background and rationale for the said Scheme. The rationale for the demerger of
the Translerred Undertaking into the Transferee is, inter alin, as follows:

ensuring provision of adequate and necessary financial support and
managerial capabilities of the Tranaferee for the growth of retail
business/ Demerged Undertaking,

consolidating retail business undertaking with the Transferee 1o achieve
synergies in operations and optimal utilisation of resources. thereby
reducing operating costs of running the Demerged Undertaking.

reducing the inter se transactions between the Transferee and the
Transferor, thereby reducing administrative costs and  achieving
efficiencies; and

- enhancing the shareholders’ value of the Transferee and Transferor
' 4. RECOMMENDATION OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee, after perusal, deliberation and review of the provisions of
the Draft Scheme nlong with the Valuation Report, Fairnesa Opinion and other
documents listed above do hereby unanimously recommend the Draft Scheme
{inter-alia, taking into consideration that there would not be any issusnce of
| shares and consequently no valuation process is requured| for favourable

consideration by the Board of Directors of the Company, SEBI, the BSE Limited
and the Natonal Stock Exchange of India Limited.

For HSIL LIMITED
S T b
' y 3
> L "\ ‘N
Place: Gurgson N.G.Khaitan
Date: 10 August, 2016 Chairman of the Audit Committee

HSIL Limited

- e ———y

Corparate Office: 307-302. 1" Floor Park Centm. Sac10e-30, NHA. Gurgaon, Maryans - 172 001, T+#1-1 284775700, F «91-124-4292898/99
Begistered Office: 2. Red Cross Mace, Kolkata, West Sengal - 700 001, T +91.33-J0ME7406/07, F +41-35-23487045
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ANNEXURE -V

FAIRNESS OPINION

09" August 2016

m Corporate Professmnals

WHERE
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To,

The Board of Directors Ref. No: CPC/MB/62A/2016-17

Hindware Home Retall Private Limited SEBI Reg. No: INMO0ODD1143
AND

HSIL Limited

Subject: Fairness opinion for the proposed demerger of Retail Business Undertaking
of Hindware Home Retail Private Limited (“Transferor”) to its holding company HSIL
Limited (“Transferee") pursuant to the Composite Scheme of Arrangement in terms of
sub-para Para 8(b) of Para I(A) of Annexure | of SEBI Circular HNo.
CIR/CFD/ICMD/16/2015 dated 30 November 2015 read with the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremants)

Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as the "Circular”) issued by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI")

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the request made by the management of Mfs HSIL Limited (hereinafler referred
o as "HSIL" "Transferee”) and M/s Hindware Home Retall Private Limited (herginatter
referred to as "HHRPL" "Transferor™), for the purpose of arriving al an opinion on Valdation
Report and Share Entitlement Report each daled 09 August 2016, issusd by AARA &
COMPANY, Chartered Accountants (hersinafter referred as Valuer") in respect of the
proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement w.e f. the-appointed daie e 19April, 2015 to
be sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of relevant jurisdiction w's 381-394 of the
Companies Act, 19568 read with Section 100-104 of Companies Act, 1956 and other
applicable Sections of the Companies Act, 2013 (lo the extent notified),

In terms of our assigned engagement, we are enclosing our opinien along with this letler
Please note that this s just an opinion on the captioned subject on the basis of the
documents submitted to us and does not constitute our independent Valuation or Share
Entitlerment Analysis, All comments as contained herein must be read in conjunclion with the

Caveats to this opinion.
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The opinion is confidential and has been prepared exclusively for the management of the
Transferor and Transferee. |{ should not be used, reproduced or eirculated o any othet
persan, in whole or in parf, without the prior consent of Corporate Professionals Capital
Privale Limited, such consent will only be given after full consideration of the circumstance ai
the time. We are however aware that the concluzion in thiz repart may be used for the
purpose of certain statutory disclosures and we provide consenl for he saine. Please leel

free to contact us in case you require any additional information or cianfications

Yours Faithfully,
For Corporate Professionals Capital Private Limited

Coesd® tromeem N\ er—

Chander Sawhney Maneesh Srivastava
[Partnar] —— [Associate Vice Presidont]
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CONTEXT AND BACKGRO

We understand that HSIL Limited is a widely held listed company having its equity
shares listed at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited ("BSE") and Mational Stock of India

Limited (“NSE"). It is proposed that HHRPL shall demerge ils retall business

undertaking (hereinafter referred as "Demerged Undertaking') into HSIL on &
going concern basis and reduce and reorganize ils share capial through =
Composite Schame of arrangement ("Scheme’) under the provisions of Section 391 o
394 of Companies Act, 1956 read with Section 100 to 104 of Companies Act, 1956 and
other applicable Sections of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified).

in aceordance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations.
2015 (hereinafter referred to as "Listing Regulations') read with SEBI Circular no
CIRICFDICMDI18/2015, dated Novemnber 30, 2015, listed companies are required 1o
submit the ‘Fairness Opinion” obtained by a Merchant Banker on the Valuation of assels
{ shares done by the Valuer for the listed entity and unlisted company,

With reference to the above, we Corporate Professionals Capital Private Limited
have been appointed as a Merchant Banker by HSIL & HHRPL to pravide the “Fairness
Opinion” on the said Scheme.
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BRIEF ABOUT COMPANIES =

1. Hindware Home Retail Private Limited (“HHRPL" or “Transferor”)

Hindware Home Retall Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as "HHRPL® or the
“Transferor’) is a private limited company incorporated and existing under the provisions W]
the Companies Aet, 1956 (now Companies Act. 2013 fo the extent nolified and made
applicablg), with its registered office at 2, Red Cross Place. Kolkala - 7O0001. HHRPL was
incorporated on November 24, 2005 in the State of West Bengal as Samridhi Suppliers
Private Limiled. Consequent to change of name of the Transferar lo the present name
Hindware Home Retall Private Limited, a fresh certificate of incorporation dated Movember
28. 2006 was issued by the Registrar of Companies, Kolkata (Wesl Bengal) in faver of the
Transteror. The Corporate Identity Number of the Transferar is US1108WB2a05FTC106307
The Transferor is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee.

2. HSIL Limited (“HSIL" or “Transferce™)

HSIL Limited, (hereinafter referred to as "HSIL" or the “Transferee”) is & public Iimited
company incorporated and existing under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1856 (now
Companies Act, 2013, 1o the extent notified and made applicable), having s registercd
office at 2, Red Cross Place, Kolkata - 700001 The Transferee was incorporated on
February 8, 19680 under the name Hindusthan Twyfords Limited, Subsequently, the name of
the Transferee was changed to Hindustan Sanitaryware & Industries Limited with effect trom
May 3, 1869, and the Transferee obtained a fresh Certificale of Incorporation from the
Registrar of Companies, Kolkata (West Bengal), to the said effect The name Hindustan
Sanitaryware & Industries Limited was further changed to the proscat name HSIL
Limited and a fresh Certificate of Incorporation was issued by the Registrar of Companies
Kolkata (West Bengal) on March 24, 2008 n faver of the [ransferee. The Caorporate ldemtily
Number of the Transferee is L51433WB1860PLC024538. The Transferee 15 authorized 1o
and is inter alla engaged In the business of manufacturing, prepanng, importing, exporting,
buying, selling and otherwise dealing in all kinds of sanitaryware, faucets, other lifestyle
products, consumer products, glass and plastic packaging material, The equity shares of the
Transferse are listat on the Bombay Stock Exchange and the National Stock Fxchange.
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VALUER ANALYSIS

« The Valuation of the Retail Business and Institutional Business of HHEPL has been
carried by Yaluer Mis AARA & Company, Chartered Accountants as per their report dated
09 August 2018. Further, basis the reading of the draft Scheme. Valuation Repert, Share

Entitiement report and discussion with the Management, we understand that

_ There would be no change in the shareholding pattern of HSIL pursuant o the
coming into effect of the Scheme.

_ No new shares are proposed to be issued by HSIL as HHRPL is wholly owned
subsidiary (WOS) of HSIL.

Pursuant to Demerger as per the scheme of arrangement

The issued, subscribed and paid-up enuity share capital of the Transieror shall be
reorganised by reducing the face yalue and paid up value of equity shares of Rs 10 (Rupeas
Ten) each of the Transferor to Re 0.20 {Paisa Twenty) each. Simultaneously, the equity
share capital of the Transferor shall be reorganized and consolidaled and as @ result, every
shareholder of the Transferor holding 50 (Fifty) equity shares of face value and paid up
value of Re 0.20 (Paisa Twenty) each shall be issued 1 (One) equity share of fage value and
paid up value of Rs 10 {(Rupees Ten) each.

Furher. the Issued, subscribed and non cumulative prelerence share capital of the
Transferor shall be reorganised by reducing the face value and paid up value of preference
shares of Rs 100 (Rupees Hundred) each of the Transferor {0 Re 2 (Rupees Two) each
Simultaneously, the nencumulative preference share capital of the Transferor shall be
renrganized and consolidated and as a result. every shareholder of the Transferor holding
50 (fifty) preference shares of face value and paid up value of Re 2 (Rupees Twoe) sach
shall be issued 1 (One) preference share of face value and paid up value of Rs 100 (Rupees
Hundred) each

And. the securities premium shall stand reduced by an amount of Rs 20,58.00,000 (Rupees
Twenty Crore Fifty Eight Lacs).

it is further clarified that any share capital of the Transferor issued and allotted post the
Appointed Date and prior lo the Record Date shall be reorganizod and adjusted in
pursuance to the demerger and the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in the
Transferee, In the manner as provided in Paragraph 1, 2 and 3 above

Il is hereby clarified that pursuant to the reduction and reorganisation of capital of the
Iransferar in the manner as provided under Paragraph 1ta 4, no fractional equity shares of
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non-cumulative preference shares shall be issued by the Transferor and all fractional
entitlements shall be rounded off to the nearest higher integer

The valuer has. further relied upon the division wise Balanoe Sheel of HHEML as on 31st
March 2015 as certified by the Management and provided 1 us.
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= With reference to above and based on mformation provided by the management/ Valuer of
the entities forming part of the Scheme and after discussions with the management/Valuer
we understand that the present Scheme has been proposed to:

— ensure provision of adequate and necessary financial supporl and manageral
capabilities of the Transferee for the growth of retail business,
consohdate retail business undertaking with the Iransferee to achieve syneraios in
operations and optimal utilisation of resources; thereby reducing operating costs of
running the retaill business;
reduce the inter se transactions between HSIL and HHRPL, thereby reducing
administrative costs and achieving efficiencies; and
enhance the shareholders' value of HSIL and HHRPL.

* Subject to above read with the caveats as detailed later, we as a Merchant Banker horatiy
certify that pursuant to SEBI Circular no CIR/CFD/CMD/16/2015, dated November 30
2015 have reviewed the Valuation Report and Share Entitlement Reporl of the Valuer,
AARA & Company, Chartered Accountants, for the proposed demerger of the retall
business undertaking of HHRPL and vesting of the same with HSIL on going concer
basis and reducing and reorganization the capital of HHRPL to be fair and reasonable 1o
the shareholders of both the Transferee and Transferor
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CAVEATS

~ We wish to emphasize that, we have relied on explanations and infarmation both verbal
and written provided by the respective key managements, Valuer and other public

avallable information while verifying the valuation report. Although, we have raviewed
such data for consistency and reasonableness, we have nol independently investigalad

or otherwise verified the data provided,

=~ 'We have nol made an appraisal or independent valuation of any of the assels or
liabilities of the companies and have not conducted an audit or due diligence or
reviewed/validated the financial data excep! what is provided to us by the Companies.

~ The scope of our work has been |imited both in terms of the areas of the business and
operations which we have reviewed and the extent to which we have reviewed (hem
There may be matters, other than these noted in this report, which might be relevant in

the context of the transaction and which a wider scope might uncover

» We have no present or planned future interest in M/s Hindware Home Hetaill Private
Limited and M/s HSIL Limited and the tee payable for this opinion is net contingent upan
the epinion reported harein.

= Our Fairness Opinion should not be construed as investment advice; specifically; we do
not express any opinion on the suitability or otherwise of entering inte the proposed
transaction.

» The opinion contained herein is not intended lo represent at any time other than the date
that is specifically stated In this Falrness Opinion. This Faimess Oginion is issued on the
understanding that the Management / Valuer of M/s Hindware Home Retall Private
Limited and M/s HSIL Limited has drawn our altention 1o all matters of which they ais
aware, which may have an impact on our opinian up to the date of Valuation, We have
no responsibllity to update this report for events and circumstances oceurring after this
date.

» This Fairness Opinion of ours as a Cat-1 Merchant Banker is subject to the caveals

above as well as the Caveats of the Valuer mentioned in its Valuation Report daled
August 09. 20186.

10
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~ The Faimess Opinion provided by us should not be construed as & legal opinion on the
Petition to be filed u/s 391-394 of the Companies Acl, 1956 read with Section 160-104 ol
Companies Act, 1956 and other applicable Sections of the Companies Act 2013 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Acl, 1956 and the Companies Act, 2013 (to

the extent notified).

~ Qur report Is not, nor should It be construed as our opining ar cerlifying the compliance of
the Scheme with the provisiors of any law including companies. taxation and capital
market related laws or as regards any legal implications or issues ansing fram such
propased Scheme
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HSILLTD
Sharshoidng Summary as on 08/0872016

Fany No of Records NO of Shares

PHYSICAL 2357 1156318
NSDL 16886 67562717
COSL 7480 3577388
TOTAL 26733 72206395
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HEI LTD
Sharehoang ':,umn\gr',‘ as oOn 13«0&20‘6
No of Records No of Shames

rom

PHYSICAL 2357 1156319
~SOL 16817 07540233
COSL 7445 1590844
TOTAL 268619 72298355

For HSIL LIMITED
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HINDWARE HOME RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED
PRE-SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 10.08.2016

Equity Shares
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares Face Value of % of
!lo. shares(Rs) Shareholding |
1. | HSIL Limited 31999997 10 , |
| 2. | Mr. Niranjan Kumar Goenka* = _u_) = 100%
3. | Mr. G.L. Sultania* 1 10
4. | Mr. Radhe Shyam Sharma* 1 10 —— L
Total 32000000 100%
*Nominee of HSIL Limited
| Non Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares =
Sr. Name of the Sharcholder No. of Shares Face Value % of
No. of Shareholding
, o Shares(Rs)
1, 'HSIL Limited 8990000 100 100%
POST-SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 10.08.2016
Equity Shares : —
Sr. Name of Shareholder No. of Shares Face Value % of
No. of Shareholding
shares{Rs)
1. | HSIL Limited 63997 10
2. | Mr. Niranjan Kumar Goenka* 1 10 100%
3. | Mr. G.L. Sultania* 1 10
4. | Mr. Radhe Shyam Sharma* 1 10 —
Total 64000 100%
*Nominee of HSIL Limited
l!on Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares |
‘ Name of the Shareholder No. of Shares Face Value % of i
!lo | of Shareholding
| Shares(Rs)
1. | HSIL Limited 179800 100 100%

ome Retail Private Uimiled

Q\uu Dl

Company Secralary

TIFIED TRUE

o

Hincware Home Fetsll Priveto Linnec
Unit MNo. 301, 302, 3id Floor, Purk Centra
Sector-30, Gurgaon- 122001

Email | avokzare @ hindwire.co n

CiN « UST 10SWER00P TG 0000

tol. +81 124 4779200201

fux «81 124 4262806 00

(Hapistersd Ottice)
2. Aed Cross Plece. Kdikats - TOO 001
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The financial details and capital evolution of
the audited statement of Accounts

Name : HSIL Limited

ﬂnuxm&- ﬂ

the transferee for the previous 3 years as per

Rs. In lacs
As per last R
Audited 1 year prior to | 2 years prios
Financial year the last to the last
Audited Audited
Financial Year |Financial Year
2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 il
Equity Pald up Capital 1,445.97 1,445.97 1,320.97
Reserves and surplus * 118,036.45 1049,855.90 78,559.32
| Business Reconstruction Reserve 30,623.91 32,267.37 32,267.37
Carry forward losses - - -
Wet Warth**® 109,336.62: 101,156.07 £3,734.49
Miseellaneous Expenditure = - " |
Secured Loans 40,608.87 56,062.56 95.803.48
Unsecured Loans 19,806.35 19,079.54 14,039.31
[Fixed Assets *** 155629.37 | 159,307.97 | 160,654.05
Income from Operations(Net) 194,429.66 185,701.68| 174.647.91
Total Income [Net) 194.815.38 186,063.32 | 175.021.51
Total Expenditure **** 176,318.76 | 170,838.68 | 165,269.70
« |Exceptionalitem - - .
Profit befors Tax 18,456.62 15,224.64 9,751.81
Profit after Tax 11,670.32 10,414.97 5,619.97
Cash profit (excluding deferred tax expense) 22,798.95 21,473.60 16,072.48
EPS (Rs.) 16.14 15.70 B.51
Book vatue (Rs.] 207.63 198.58 169.80
* includes Rs.10000 lacs transferred from Business feconstruction Reserve which cannot be
used for issue of bonus shares and payment of dividend.
** Net worth as defined under section 2{57) of the Companies Act, 2013.
wes pived Assets includes CWIP
===+ Total Expenditure includes depreciation and finance costs.
. e
CERTIFIED TRUE GO
HSIL Limited

| VR T CEHEAS TRO0T Cortitied ComEay
CIN - L51433WE1950PLCO24530

For HSIL LIMITED

)

Registered Office

4. Foard Crods Praoe

ol Wirst Boangl - 700 001 Iretia AOEA sy SECEETARY

T 461 33 J248 7406, 2248 407, Fan  =01-33-2248 7045 COMPANY SECRETARY

Corporate affice
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The financial detail and capital evolution of the transferor for the previous 3 years as per the
audited atatement of Accounts:

Name of the Company : Hindware Home Retail Private Limited

- . fis. In lacs
As per last 1 year prior to| 2 years prior to the

Audited Financial the last last Audited

year Audited Financial Year

Financial Year
2015-16 2014-15 2013-14

Equity Paid up Capital 3,200.00 3,200.00 2,200.00
Preference Paid up Capital 8,990.00 6,290.00 5,290.00
Reserves and Surplus (10,191.25) (8,143.63} (6,378.69)
Net worth * 1,988.75 1.346.37 2,111.31
Secured Loans 1,956.26 2.687.69 3.296:11

Unsecured Loans 450.21 £06.02 -
Fixed Assefs 1,868.44 246427 2,B26.25
income from operations 9,764.25 10,382.77 8,360.63
Total Income 977171 10,386,590 9,364.68
Total Expenditure ** 11,819.32 12,130.37 11,3859.02
s |Profit before tax (2,047.61) (1,743.47) {2,024.33)
Profit after tax {2,047 61) {1,743.47) (2,024.33)
Cash Profit {1,523.45) {1,174.67) {1,595.33)
EPS (Rs.) (6:40) (6.04) (9.20)
Book Value {Rs.) {21.85) (15.45) (18.99)

* Net worth as defined under section 2(57) of the Companies Act, 2013.
** Total Expenditure includes depreciation and finance costs.

cor Hinoware Home Retll Povete Limitsd
VM{_‘,J

Lirector,

Hincikeasny Fodrie Rotail Privelo Limisd
Linit Mo 307, 382, 3o Fiooe, Park Garitri
(Fagistatnd Oic) Sagior-30, Gurgenrn- T 22001

2. P o A T CIN- US1109WB2005PTC 106307 1t +97 124 ATTARO0-I0H

foe 81 124 dRaTEEN-00
aypkegraf = o



Anwey e — gyt

nindware

NEAPS/ BSE ONLINE

I fly, 2118

I'he Corporate Relationship Department
BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejecbhoy Towers

Ist Floor, New | rading Ring

Rotunda Building

Mumbai = 400 (01

Listing Department

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Plot No, /1, Block-G

Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor,

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E},
Mumbai 400 051

Lhoar Sirs;

Sub:  Compliance  Report on Lorporate  Governance  for  the quarter  ended

30 Tune, 2016

Plense lind enclosed Compliance Report on Corporate Governance for the quarler ended
W lune, 2016 as per the format prescribed under Regulation 27 of the SER] (Listing Obligations
amd | Msclosore Bequirements) Regulations, 2015 with Stock Fxchanges.

For HSTL LIMITED

JM =
{'l‘.'::.*a[: M Puri) b ER‘”F!ED TR UE G
Company Secrelary

Mame Payal M. Puri
Mddress: LA 354, DDA Elats, Phase 1 Ashok Vihar, Dethi- 110052
Membership Nu. LoU6H

For HSIL LIMITED

Lnel: ag above.

co PANYSEGRETARY
HSIL Limited -

D Tt A g il e P s g

Corpairate Office: 10 202 Floor Park Cartra: Senlne: 1, MR Gl gaon, Harvana - 123 00 Tt 1 2 47 Tso0n 1 PSR TS T
Regiztored Offica: 3 Rlag| Cross Placa, Rodkata, e Bengal - 200501, 7 <91 33 IMBTH06/07, F 251 3322487045

marketingphindvsieesin { wwwehintwarehomes.com J M M, - L5 143300087 G0RLC024530 W
T ' HSIL

GHEEN ' —
(€ & @& @ = & b, - 56
i = m-ﬁ?.rl-. = eEEm— I‘%J' -'-H'#HH YEARS OF LEADERSHIE

—— India"s most awarda & certified bathroem broducis compony —-
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ANNEXURE-]

Format 1o be submitied by listed entitv on guarterly biasis

1. Nume of Listed Entity - HSIL Limited
2. Quuarter enctine — 30" June, 2016

e e —

1. Composition of Board of Dire Directors A _ = _
Tl | Name o the PAN & i | Cutegory Dtle ol | Tenuee™ W el | Mumber ol I LR L ]
| e | 3precter { Chnirpersien AppioEment Licchors | membershim in | L hipdperson
M | Ewerutiverda | in e qurrent | wip | Audiv Stakeholder | i Axsditf |
| i petm | cgRstian tseed Ciimnmittesis) Sukehilter
5[] | Exeeativeind enies inecliding this Tt | L piiee
! | epenident™No | inetuding:| entity hetd in o distedd |
\ nianee} 1= I | eabifis
\ | 1Isu_:l.5 (Beler  Regalntivn it b s
antity In(ly ef  Listing | liades] ity
RIS Fewnilntinns LS
I ‘ gl [Legulutien i
o 2311 RN il
| ol [-futing |
| Lasting Hewnilatining)
| fl!gu!ull |
T S | === S o e . urL*:‘J _I______ o
W | Rajoodra #A]‘i"?ﬁ&?ﬁ'-ﬂ 7| Chuimand o/017201 8 -
Koumar QON53557 | Executive |
| SonEny Dieuctor s SN | S
"M muhp AlY PRGZTON Fxecutive ME | . ' B =
|| Samany 00053597 | Diretor | - ]
e | Sunit ALMPSO4TSL | Non- 20452014 - ' | | - - |
! STy U612 | Executive: | | | |
U | |Dm.ci-::r = o
Mi, | Ashiok AAAPIATITE 1n+.iep=ndcnt T27/0s:2014, TEY ye 1l 3 Acddin - - |
| | Tmpura HoaL470? [hrector [ manths | | H-tukch-.nldcr 1 |
| ' dependent | '
| | | | Wipector since | |
| . I | zaqmaond) N | lemm——
M [ gy Iy L AAPPRSTIT lunde periident CA7Am 2014 il Y 11 4 F i =3 | Aandit —4 |
' Bhandari QOUSZTI0 Direetor mnths | Staheholder - 2 I
(Indeprendent | |
THireator sipse |
- N - _ .. TANTIONAY
e T Girakan Ll | AQTPSB3TELY ~ Nan- 270912014 TAudit=1 =
] Sultamin | Oo0a0sE 1 Exgeutive Giakihalder-2 |
- Dipector e — AN | - ! S SR | .
[TRiy, | MG | TAFLPR3EATRS [I.'ldi.‘pmdﬁlh ATIOM2014 LD vrs @ ikl | 7 [ Audit-§ _Hudi'l.- I
bohiaitan | NOUZ058E | Director (Tndependent | | Stpkeholder-2 Stukeholter-
Director sinee [
N 27i09:1996) | |
N e S | ML Independent | |TzeE Fars d
Simn | GASAT0AG ireetar mnt i Indepen
| | | | den| Directat | |
\ sLneoe
I - L | Tl D I — _|__ - .
\‘m Sl | RAAPIZA independent | 2710972014 s | | Audi -2 |
Bhandar T TRA Rt ates Dwe:::lul | mnthi indepen Sinkeholder -2 |
I | | dent Thrector | |
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| SPAN number of any director would not be displayed on the website of Stock Exchange
Lgregory of diregtors [TTEARS cme-uLivea’ncm_-c:«'.x:_{:uﬁva’independa:nﬂ!\lomln:e. if u director fits e mare thal ane CLIEEary
write all caregories separating them with hyphen
# 10 he filled only. for fndependent-Director. Tenure would mean total period fram which Independent dircetor i% serying on
Board bf direclors of the listed entity in continuity without any cooling off period.
I i1, Composition of Committees

T R e b =
N of Conuiitee | Nenne of Computiee ey Caregory

| | (Ch airperson/Bxcentive/Not- |
Executive/independentNomine)”

Chairperson/Independent Director

Independernt DHrector

Independent Birsclar

Independent Director e

Chairperson/ Independent BDirector

independent Director

_,_.—-—-—_,—__

Tl Aol Committes® ! M. WEH&H{H{T
M, MG Khaian
Mr. Salil Bhandan
M. Ashok ﬁiuuria
Mr. Salll Bhandari

nMr. Ashok Jaipuria

b
3 Mommmation & Remuneration
[ (ommtee

R Mr. V. K Bhandarl | Independent Director '
] Ms. Sumits Somany Mon- Executive Dirgctor S

1 Rigk Manngemert Comjnittee (it _ |

applicabie) S I |

3 Stakeholders Relationship : Nir. M. G Khtaen

i Shgmeliolder svestor’s Cirievancs} My G, L, Sultama pon-Executive Direcior

C omiitee Mr. Salil Bhandui [ndependent Directar .
| Mr. V. K. Bhandari | ndependent Direcior

Chairperson/l n::i:}pc?':‘._l.e_ni-[?i_r_cuc:_w

p T: TR T .-_,._ — —————— .—-—"'—-_'_—_'_ e e s B
B ategory. ol dirgctors means e.u:t:uiLvcanun—execthwe.-'rndepcndu-nuN ominee. 1a directar fits into more than ane GHZEDTY

write all categorics separating them with hiyphen

— —

o AT I
T Maximuam gap benveen any hwd '

"L Meeting u{Ti'l:_r_;in[-u_l'.[}.i.r_ec-tHrs_

Dutels) IJ_.’I*J"&-Hqgr_{ﬁ:_qvj inn the Date(s) of Meeting fif any) in the

| previous quarter refevant guarter | consecative (in number of days) |
(2022016 | 23.05:2016 | 120 days
: Gap betwesn 02022016 & I

23.05.2016 js 110 days.

R R T

i I_‘Iv'._.-w{-_ﬂrin'g :-_*ll"_r.{ru- f:ﬂ.!:l'l'ﬂ!.!?Tf-E-e'.\'

Puaiels) of meeting of the | Wiether requirement af _F( ﬁa_r;:rf:_s_'j uj'mu_ﬁ:rg—n_ﬁhe - Maximnin gop Between an _F'

comumitiee it the relevant (uorum met feletails) commitiee in the previous nwo comsecutive mectings

| quarter____ - o o  lguerer _____ |mamde of days®
23052016 Audit 1 members ware present | 02622016 1200 days

Gap between QRO2201648

| Commitiee)
23.05.2016 is 110 days.

| 705 2016 |Hi::'-1u:1 wlchers 1 members were prasent. GE.GE;EI‘HS +
Masltieieslig | )
{Gharehulder s/l nvestor’s
Cirievance) (I_Gnln'iigr':;_e_} ’L__________ | - 1
3% 05 2016 (Nomination & | 3 members were present. (2.02.2016 |
Remuneration Commiliee) | ) 1

B e dietiad e I s Sy ey
= This tormation hasta be ‘mandatorily be given for audit committee, for rest of the committess giving this informstion s

gptional 2
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V. Related Party Transactions

Subject ' Compliance status (Yes/No/NAjrefer note below
Whether prive approval of dudit colmitiee Es - -
LoD -
Whether shareholder approval obtaiped for materal MN.A
RPI
| Whether details of RPT entered into pursiant 1o gmnibis YES
Lapprovid have been reviewed by Audit Commitee
Nore

- Lo dn the column “Compliance Starus™, compliance or non-compliance may be indicated by YesMNa/N AL For exaumple, if
the Board hus been composed in accordance with the requirements of Listing Regulations, "Yes" may be indicated.
Similarly. in vase the Listed Entity has no reluted party transaetions. the words “NUA." may he indicated,

2. I status is " No" details of non-compliance may be given here.

VL Allirmations |

. Th composition ol Board of Directors 15 in terms of SEBI {Listing obligations and disclosure requirements) |
Repulations, 20103,

2. The composition of the following committees-is in terms of SEBI(Listing obligations and disclosure regjlirements |

| Regulations, 2015
| 4. Audit Committee |
I Sanetion & remmeration conminee
& Stithehalders eflationship committee
d- Rish management commitee (applicable to the top 100 lisied entities)
3. The commitiee members have been made aware of their powers, rale and responsibilities as specified in SERI (| Jdsting
obligations and disclosure requirements) Hegulations, 2015,
4. The mectings of the board of direciors and the above comtitiees have been conducted in the manner as specified in
| SEBE(Listing obligations and diselosure requirements) Regulations, 2015.
% Thes repor andior the report submitted in the previous quarter has been placed before Board of Directors. Ay
' commentstiobservationsiadviee of Board of Direclars miay be mentioned here:

| Name & I}esi-gna Lion

-*“"ﬁpb’] o

[ .
Paval M. Puri
_Compuny Secretary

MNuole:

formation at Table 1 and 1l above need o be necessarily piven in 1" guarter of each financial vear.
However it there is no change of information in subisequent quarter(s) of that financial vear, this
formation may not be given by Listed entity and instead a stalément “same as previous quarter” may be
givien,

78



ﬂmlfﬁﬂm - ]
s

hindware

BSE Limited

Phircze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street

Mumbal - 400 001

BSE Scrip Code: 500187

Kind Attention; Department of Corporate Services / Listing Compliance Department

Sub: Application under Regulation 37 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement between Hindware Home Retail Private Limited

("Transferor”) and HSIL Limited (“Transferee”) and their respective Shareholders
and Creditors

In connection with the above application, we hereby confirm that we satisfy all the conditions as
stipulated in the aforesaid SEBI circular, as given hereunder:

Sr. | Reguirements as per SEBI circular | Compliance Status (Yes / No)

No. | CIRICFD/CMD/16/2015 dated November 30, 2015

1. | Listed companies shall choose one of the stock | Yes, National Stock Exchange of
exchanges having nation-wide trading terminals as | India Limited has been appointed
the designated stock exchange for the purpose of | as designated
coordinating with SEBI.
Compliance as per Para | (A) (3) of Annexure | to the Circular

2. | Documents to be submitted:

2a | Draft Scheme of arrangement/ amalgamation/ | Yes (Refer annexure II)
merger/ reconstruction/ reduction of capital, etc.

2.b | Valuation Report as per Para 1(A}(4) of Annexure-l | Yes (Refer annexure |I1)
of SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/CMD/16/2015 dated
November 30, 2015

2.c | Report from the Audit Committee recommending | Yes (Refer annexure |V)
the Draft Scheme

2.d | Fairness opinion by merchant banker Yes (Refer annexure V)

2.e | Pre and post amalgamation shareholding pattern of | Yes (Refer annexure VI)
unlisted company

2f | Audited financials of last 3 years (financials not | Yes (Refer annexure Vi)
being more than & months old) of unlisted company;

For HSIL LIMITED
et
CERTIFIED TRUE COf )/4
HSIL Limited COMPANY SECRETARY

Corporate Offica: 301302, 11° Floor Park Centra, Secttr-300 NH-8, Guigaon, Haryana - 122 001, T+91- 1244776200, F +81-124-4292558,/99

Registered Office: 2 Red Cross Place Kolkats West Bengal - 700 001, 7 +91-33-22487406/07, F 491-33-37487045
]
M ~
HSIL

c € & w..m—mlm @ #—_:-_——-— % " mi“’:"- vmr-ns OF LE6ADEHZH|:’

Jndla 5 masi a.-.&rded & certlified hathrﬂom products company —

mizrketng@hindwareciln | wwwRindwarehomescom | CIN No, - L51433WE1980PLC024530
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Compliance with requirements of Regulation 17 to
27 of Listing Regulations

Yes (Refer annexure V)

2h

Complaints Report as per Annexure |l of SEEI
Circular CIR/CFD/CMD/16/2015 dated November
30, 2015

To be submitted |ater on

Compliance as per Para | (A} (1) of Annexure | to
the Circular

The equity shares sought to be listed are proposed
to be allotted by the unlisted Issuer (transferse
entity) to the holders of securities of a listed entity
{transferor entity) pursuant to a scheme of
reconstruction or  amalgamation  (Scheme)
sanctioned by a High Court under Section 391-294
of the Companies Act, 1956 or under Section 230-
234 of the Companies Act, 2013

NA

At least 25% of the post scheme paid up share
capital of the transferee entity shall comprise of
shares allotted to the public holders in the transferor
entity.

NA ‘

The transferee entity will not Issue/reissue any
shares, not covered undear the Draft scheme.

NA (The transferee entity will not
issuefreissue any shares, not
covered under the Draft scheme.) |

| conversions outstanding as well

As on date of application there are no outstanding

warrants/ instruments/ agreements which give right
to any person to take the equity shares in the
transferee entity at any future date. If there are such
instruments stipulated in the Draft scheme, the
percentage referred to in point (4) above, shall be
computed after giving effect to the consequent
increase of capital on account of compulseory
as on the
assumption that the options outstanding, if any, to
subscribe for additional capital will be exercised.

MNA

{There are no outstanding
warrants! instruments/ agreements
as on date, which aliows the
compulsory conversion into equity
shares.)

The shares of the transferee entity issued in lieu of
the locked-in shares of the transferor entity are
subjected to the lock-in for the remaining period.

NA ‘

For HSIL Limited
fut

Payal M Puri
(Company Secretary)

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 17" August, 2018
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Walker Chandiok & CoLLP

Walker Chandiok & o LLP
IFarmerly Waller, Changiol & Cao)
218t Flaar, DLF Squate
Famaranda Mg, DLF Phase
Gurgean 122002
Indiz

s T +531 124£52° 8000

+9, o F +31 124 £62 3001

Ihe Board of Threctars,

FISTL Limired,

2 Red Cross Place,

Kelkata 700 (01,

West Bengal.

W, the statutory auditoss of HSIL Limited (héreinalter referred to a5 the "Company’), ar your request,
have examined the Proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement berween the Company and
Hindware Home Remil Prvate Limired (s whelly owned subsidisry of the Company) prepared by the
Board of Directors of the compaaies involved (heremafier referred to as the Proposed Composiie
Scheme’) for the purpose of cemifying the accompanying undertiling in relation o non-
applicability of requirements preserbed in sub-paragraph 9(a) of Paragraph 1 (A) of Annexure
I (Parageaph  9(a)) of the SEBI Circulir No. CIR/CFD/CMD/16/2015  dated
30 November 2015 (the SEBI Cizewlar)’ (che ‘Undersaking), stating the reasons thereaf, duly
stemped and initialled for identification purpose, which has been prepared by the Board AF
Directors of the Company.

Management’s Respansibility

The prepamtion of the Undertaking is the respanisibility of the management of the Comprany
including maintenance of all accounting and other records supportang the contents of the
Undertaking. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of inrernal
control selevant te the preparaton and presentation of the Undermbing that 18 free Fom
material misstatement and for ensuring comphance with the applicable SEB] cwrcular, SEBI
(Lisring Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatons, 2015 and the Compamies Act, 1954
uudd for the Comprnies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility i only to examine, based on the information and explanations provided to us by the
management and report whether the Undertaking prepared by the managerient fidy stites the
teavons for non-applicability of paragraph 9(a) of the SEBY Circulur. We carred nut sit examinnnon
i weeardance with the Guidines Neote on- Audit Heporw and Cerrificarss for Special Purposes, issued by
tse Insature of Chartered Accountnts of India

CERTIFIED TRUE ¢

fie
rigrad ASsauntant e P Wilier Gtk & o LLP | mepyotaned sim kst kissaiy
i P I
il = it ideriicataon number WAG-3085 and 1 e
ﬂfu-nﬂmuﬁam.ﬂmﬂﬂm.m@mMHmmmMmmxnwtﬂuﬂu#amm wtoe ot L1 Commaupnt Croud, New Dote, [ 10007, i

For HSIL LIMITED
Wvd 81
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Conclusion 5

Based on our examination and accosding 1o the information and explanations given 1o us, we are of the
tpinion that the artached undermling prepared by the management fairly states the reasons for
non-applicability of the requirements stared Prragraph 904 of the SEBI ciroular,

Reswiction on Distribution and Use

This Certificate is issued at the request of the Company pussunnt to the requirements of circulars issued
under SEBI Lisdng Oblgntons and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for onward subsmission
to the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of Tndia Limited, This CertiBette should not be uaed
for any other purpose without our prisr written ennsent.

Nathing contained i this Certificate, nor anything said or dane 1o the cousse of. orin connection with
the gervices thar are suliject o this Certificuts, wall extend any duty of care that we may have in our
capacity of the sututory auditors of any fnancial smtements of the Company,

;'r
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Eirm Registration No: 001076N/ NS#._JL'IGI 3

-

€ / 1= { .';.' 'I|

lit Kumar :'f_' B il

Pﬁ-ﬂ?ﬂct g .'.I'-- =
Membership Number: 095256

Place: Gurgpon
Dace: 10 Auguse 2016
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HSIL Limitad

Undermlang in terms of paragraph LA9(a) of the Securities Exchunge Board of India (SEBI)
Circulur No. CIR/CFD/CMD / 16/ 2015 dated 30 November, 2015 (the “SEBI Circular™)

Pussuant 10 the passgeaph LAY [pamgeaph 9(a)] of SEBT areulae, we hereby confirm and.provide die
unidertaking char the requirements of parageaph 9(a) ase not apphicable ro the Propesed Composite Scheme of
Arrunpement FProposed Composice Scheme™ fise the trnsfer wf Demergod Undesmbang of Findostn
Hoeme Retuls Private Limited [whally swn subsidiasy of HS[L Lamired (the ‘Companyl The repsons foo
nun-applicabdioy of the reguirersents of paragemph M) are

1) Where addinonal shares have been alloted 1 Promater / Promoter Group, Relnmed Parsies of
Promorer [ Promerer Greoup, Associutes of Promoner 0 Pramane Group, Subsidian/(s) of
Promoter | Promone Group velevant o FISIL Limited

Reason: The Proposed Composite Scheme is nor covered in this case since the tmpsactions inchaded in
the Proposed Composite Scheme does not wrvolve sssue of any shares of the Company o
Promorer /Pramater  Group, Relwted Parnes  of  Promoter/Promaoter Group,  Assosiates  of
Peamiter/ Promoter Group, Submidiary/(s) of Promater Group né the lsred Company,

1 Wheee the Scheme of Amangerient invalves the listed company and the other enbiry invalvng
Promuter/ Promoter Gros, Relied  Parties of Peomoron Promies Group, Assochies of
Promoter/ Promater Group, Subsidiary/ () of Pramoter Group.

Reasan; The Propesed Composite Scheme is not covered in this case since the Scheme of g
18 with whelly owned subsiduse and does nor involve any of its Promorer/ Promorer Group, Relued
Prres of Promoter/Promoter Geoup, Assueintes of Promoter) Promoter Group, Subsidinoy/s) of
Promoter Greu.

i Where the parent bsted compuny has aequired the equiny shaves of the subsidiary, by payiap
consideranan @ eash or in kind in pasc o any of the shareholderss of the nbsidine: whe mov be
Pramoter; Pramater Group, Related Parties of Promoter/Promoter Group, Assodates of
Promoter/ Pranyires Group, Subsidury /%) of Promoter Group of the parent Ssmed company,
and if the subsidiaey is being mesged with the parent bisted company under the Scheme.

Reason: The Praposed Comprsne Schisme (s gar covired in this case sdace the etpuity share of FLRIRI).
were acquited be the Crmpany from persons who were net thie promores/ promater Giroup. Relansd
Parmes of promater/ Promoter Cronup, Asspemres of Promorer/ Promorer Geoup, Subsidineyf(3) of
Prinmeter Group of the Company.

. - l‘M:f %
P ‘?‘“
| oH
Dares F Aypest 2016 [ e, .'I‘ |
Maee: Gurraon o iy
e

Corporate Office: 300300 1™ ¥t Phrk Cenira Setoni D0 MHAE Cilemann, Hieridns « 125 007, TeB1-1 284770200, E 491 TR SRTELY
Regittered Office: 2 Rerd Drooe Place, Kolkat= Wesr Bongal - 700001, T=81-33- 2 2407406/07. F « 01323353704

il isk i irinl - e B - LS LYW B L c DAt Fﬂ -

C€ m v 20 % 5 .o 52

1t Ewarded & s=-tif=d bathroom producis company —

83



hindware

ANNEXURE Xl
Brief particulars of the Transferee and Transferor Company
Particulars Transferee Company Transferor Company ]
"Name of the company | HSIL Limited Hindware Home Retail Private

Limited

Date of Incorporation | The Company was originally [The Company was incorporated
& details of name | incorporated on the 8th February, jon 24 November, 2005 as
changes, if any 1960 under the name Hindusthan |Samridhi  Suppliers  Private
Twyfords Limited. Subsequently the [Limited and, its name was
name was changed to Hindustan |changed to Hindware Home
Sanitaryware & Industries Limited |[Retail Private Limited  on
with effect from 3rd May, 1969. The [November 28, 2006.

name Hindustan Sanitaryware &
Industries  Limited was further
changed to HSIL LIMITED on 24th

_ March, 2008.
Registered Office 2, Red Cross Place, Kolkata — 2, Red Cross Place, Kolkata -
) 700001 | 700001
Brief particulars of the | Demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of Hindware Home Retail
scheme Private Limited (Transferor Company) and vesting of the same with

HSIL Limited (Transferee Company), on a going concern basis and
consequent reorganization of the capital of the Transferor. The
Scheme also provides for various other matters consequential or
otherwise integrally connected herewith.

"Rationale for the

scheme The rationale for the demerger of the Demerged Undertaking into the

Transferee is, inter alia, as follows:

- ensuring adequate financial support, provision of required
managerial capabilities of the Transferee for the growth of retail
business undertaking.

- consolidating retail business undertaking with the Transferee to
achieve synergies in operations and optimal utilisation of
resources, thereby reducing operating costs;

- reducing the infer se transactions between the Transferee and
the Transferor , thereby reducing administrative costs and

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY For HSIL LIMITED

" fM )
COMPANY SECRETARY

Corparate Qffice: 301-307, 10 Fnor Park Cantra, Seetor-30, NH-2, Gurgaon, Haryana - 1220001, T+91- 1244770200, F +91-124-4292808/90
Registered Office: 2, Red Cross Place, Kolkata, West Bepgal - 700007 T +97-33-27487406/07, F +27-23-20487045

marketingithindwarecom | wew hindwasshameseom | EIN Mo L51433WE1260PLC 024539 M
|
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achieving efficiencies; and

- enhancing the shareholders' value of the Transferee and

Transferor,

Date of
passed by the Board
of Director of the
company  approving
‘the scheme

resalution |

10" August 2016

10™ August 2016

Date of meeting of the
Audit Committee in
which the draft
scheme has been
approved

10" August 2016

10" August 2016

| Appointed Date

1% April, 2015

1% April, 2015

Name of Exchanges

where securities of
the company are
listed

BSE Limited and National Stock
Exchange of India Limited

N.A

| Mature of Business

The Transferee Company is inter
alia engaged in the business of
manufacturing, preparing,
importing, exporting, buying, selling
and otherwise dealing in all kinds of
sanitaryware, faucets, other lifestyle
products, consumer products, glass
and plastic packaging material.

The Transferor is primarily has
two business undertakings,
namely, retail business and
institutional business. Under the
retail business undertaking, the
Transferor is engaged in buying,
selling, trading, distributing and
dealing inter alia in furniture
products, home fumnishing,
household goods, and
consumer durable items through
its chain of retail stores: and
under the institutional business
undertaking, the Transferor is
engaged in providing, assisting,

or arranging contracting,
construction, furnishing,
rengvation, repair, remodeling

and fumishing of offices and
houses, etc.

‘-C"{:PANY SECRETARY
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Capital hefore the

scheme

As on Appointed date: Rs. 1445.97
Lacs

As on Date of approval of Board
‘Rs. 1445 .97 Lacs

As on Appointed date:
Rs. 9480.00 Lacs

As on Date of approval of
Board: Rs. 12190.00 lacs

MNo. of shares to be
issued

NIL

Cancellation of shares
on account of cross

(1

Mo shares are to be cancelled in HSIL Limited, In case
of Hindware Home Retail Private Limited, the equity

holding, if any share capital, non-cumulative preference share capital
and securities premium shall be reorganized and
reduced in accordance with Para 3.3 and 3.4 of the
Scheme

Capital  after the | Share Capital Rs. 1445.97 Lacs (as | Share Capital Rs, 189.80Lacs

scheme on appointed date) (as on appointed date)

Met Worth {Rs. in crores) (Rs. in crores)

Pre 1011.56 13.46
~ Post 1011.56 1.34

\aluation by N.A. AARA & Company

independent Chartered Accountants

Chartered Accountant Firm's Registration No, |

- 023447N

Mame of the

valuerfvaluer firm and

Regn no. i

Methods of valuation | Discounted Free Gash Flow

and wvalue per share MNA. Method

arrived under each Value per share : Not Applicable

method with weight share Entitlement Ratio

given to each method, certificate attached.

if any.

| Fair value per shares MN.A, MNA
| Exchange ratio NA

‘Name of Merchant
Banker giving fairness
opinion

Corporate Professional Capital Private Limited

For HSIL L|f‘-e"llliTED
/{bfl./}f\}

COMPANY SECRETARY
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Shareholding  pattern Pre Post
(HSIL Limited)
{ the Transferee)
No. of Shares %:of No. of Shares % of
_ holding holding
Promoter 34455786 47.66 | 34455786 47 .66
Public 37840609 52.34 | 37840609 52.34
Custodian = = |i= =
TOTAL 72296395 100 | 72296395 100
Shareholding pattern Pre | Post
(HHRPL)
{ the Transferor)
No. of Shares % of No. of Shares % of
holding holding
Brammoter 32000000(Equity) | 100 64000 (Equity) 100
8990000(preference) | 100 179800(Preference) | 100
Public = - - =
Custodian = > i . -
TOTAL 32000000(Equity) | 100 64000 (Equity) 100
8990000(preference) | 100 17S800(Preference) | 100

Mo of sharsholders

Names of the
Promoters

M/s Paco Exports Limited

M/s Soma Investments Ltd
M/s Mew Delhi Industrial
Promotors And Investors Ltd
Mr. R.K.Somany

Mr. Sandip Somany

Ms. Sumita Somany

Ms. Divya Somany

M/s Murlidhar Rajendra Somany (
Represented by Mr. Rajendra
Kumar Somany and others as
partner)

| Mr. Shashvat Somany

"M/s HSIL Limited

HSIL LIMITED
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| Names of the Board
of Directors

Mr. R.K.Somany

Mr. S8andip Somany
Mrs. Sumita Somany
Mr. Ashok Jaipuria
Mr. G.L.Sultania

Mr. V.K.Bhandari
Mr. Salil Bhandari
Mr. N.G.Khaitan

Dr. Rainer S. Simoen

Mrs. Sumita Somany
Mr. R.E.Kabra

Mr. NK.Goenka

Mr. Sandeep Parwal
Mr. Anshuman Mishra

Details regarding
change in
management contro! if
any

NA

i

Linay
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pelhi Office # M -17, 4Y Flagr, Greater Kailash, Part-ll, Delhi-11004%
; Mailing/Admin Office # C-175, Surya Nagar, Ghaziabad, NCR-201011
=== Regd. Ado-A 137, Pocket = B, Group |V, Dilshad parden- 110095

TO WHOMSOEVER IT CONCERN

The Company ‘Hindware Home Retail Private Limited' (hereinafter referred as "HHRPL" o
“Transferor’) has proposed to demerge its retall business undertaking (hereinafter referred as
‘Demerged Undertaking’) into its holding company HSIL Limited (hereinafier referred as "HSIL
ar ‘Transferee’) on going concern basis and conseguent reduction and reorganization of the
share capital of HHRPL, through a Composite Scheme of arrangement ("Scheme") under the
provisions of Section 391 to 384 of Companies Act, 1956 read with Saction 100 te 104
Companies Act, 1956 and other applicable Sections of the Compamies Act, 2013 (10 the exizil
notified).

BRIEF ABOUT THE COMPANIES

o A s —— —

1. Hindware Home Retail Private Limited (“HHRPL" or “Transferor”)

Hindware Home Retall Private Limited (heremnafter referred lo as “HHRPL™ or the "Transleror |
is a private limited company incorporated and existing under the provisions of the Companies Acl
1856 (now Companies Act, 2013, to the extent notified and made applicable), with its registercd
office at 2. Red Cross Place, Kolkata - 700001, HHRPL was incorporated on November 24, 200
in the State of West Bengal as Samridhi Suppliers Private Limited, Consaquent lo change i
name of the Transferor to the present name Hindware Home Retail Private Limited, a fresh
certificate of incorporation dated November 28, 2006 was issued by the Registrar of Companics,
Kolkata (West Bengal) in favor of the Transferor. The Corporate Identity Number of the Transfarn
s 1U51108VWB2005PTC106307. The Transferor is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferec

2. HSIL Limited (“HSIL" or “Transferee")

HSIL Limited, (hereinafter referred to as “HSIL" or “the “Transferee ) is a public limited compar
incorporated and existing under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 {now Companies Acl|
2013, to the extent notified and made applicable), having its registered office at 2, Red Cross
Place Kolkata - 700001, The Transferee was incorporated on February 8, 1860 under the na
Hindusthan Twyfords Limited Subsequently, the name of the Transferee was changed |0
Hindustan Sanitaryware & Industries Limited with effect from May 3, 1869, and the Transtoron
obtained a fresh Certificate of Incorporation from the Registrar of Companies, Kolkata (West
Bengal), to the said effect. The name Hindustan Sanitaryware & Industries Limitea was furlhes
thanged to the present name HSIL Limited and a fresh Certificate of Incorporation was issued by
the Registrar of Companies, Kolkata (West Bengal) on March 24, 2009 in favor of the Transiered
The Corporate Identity Number of the Transferee is L51433WB1980PLC024539. The Transterce
is authorized 1o and is inter alia engaged in the business of manufacturing, preparng. importing
exporting, buying, selling and otherwise dealing in all kinds of sanitaryware, faucets, other lifestyic
products, consumer products, glass and plastic packaging material. The equity shares of the
Transferee are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited ("BSE’) and Natienal Stots
Exchange of India Limited ("NSE").

Emall us at carahulbansal@gmail.com
Call us at +91 120 4168780, +91 987 1646857
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SHARE ENTITLEMENT RATIO:-

As per the Draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement, no shares are proposed to be issued by
HSIL as there will not be any change in the shareholding pattern, as HHRPL is a whelly owned
subsidiary (WOS) of HSIL.

Extract of Reorganization and Reduction of Capital of HHRPL

1

Purauant to the demerger, the issued, subscribed and pald-up equity share capital of tha Transfaror
shall be recrganised by reducing the face value and paid up value of equity shares of Rs 10 {Rupoes
Ten) each of the Transferor lo Re 0.20 (Paisa Twenty) each Simultanasously, the squity share caplital
of the Transferor shall be recrganized and consolidated and as a resull, every shareholder of the
Transferor holding 50 (Fifty) equity shares of face value and paid up value of Re 0 20 (Paisa Twenty,
each shall be 1ssued 1 (One) equity share of face value and paid up value of Rs 10 (Rupees 1o
each

Further, the issued, subscribed and non cumutative preference share capital of the Transteror shill
be recrganised by reducing the face value and paid up value of preference shares of Rs 100 |[Rupess
Hundred) each of the Transferor to Re 2 (Rupees Two) each Simultaneously, the noncurmulative
preference share capital of the Transferor shall be recrganized and consolidated and as 5 resull,
every shareholder of the Transferor holding 50 (fifty) preference shares of face value and paEid up
value of Re 2 (Rupees Two) each shall be issued 1 (One) preference share of face value and paid
up value of Rs 100 (Rupees Hundred) each.

And, the securities premium shall stand reduced by an amount of Rs 20,58.00.000 (Rupees Twenty
Crore Fifty Eight Lacs).

Itis further clarified that any share capital of the Transferor issued and allotted post the Appaintzy
Date and prior to the Record Date shall be reorganized and adjusted in pursuance to the demarou
and the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in the Transferee, in the manner as
provided in Paragraph 1, 2 and 3 above

It is hereby clarified that pursuant to the reduction and recrgantsation of capital of the Transferar i
the manner as provided under Paragraph 1to 4, no fractional equity shares or non-cumulaive
preference shares shall be issued by the Transferor and ail fractional entitlements shall be rounded
off to the nearest higher Integer,

We have further relied upaon the division wise Balance Sheet af HIIRPL as on 3™ March 2015 a&
certified by the Management and provided to us

The Extract of Management certified Pre & Post Demerger Balance Sheet of HHRPL as on
appeinted date i.e. 1*' April 2015 is as under-

All Amount in INR |

- | AsonistApril 2015
| PreDemerger | PostDemerger
320,000.000 £.400.000
Preference Share Capital 628,000,000 12,580,000
Reserves & Surplus -
‘Securities Premium ] 210000000 | 4,200,000

Email us at carahulbansal@gmail.com
Call us at +91 120 4169780, +91 9871646857
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-

‘ Surplus as per statement of profit and loss ~ (1.024,363,424) (4.017.870]
 Capital Reserve m - 15,739,540}
Non- Current liabilities 19,877,089 329,731
| Current liabilities 552,701 700 3478747
| Total 707,315,365 17,232,068
Non-Current Assets 269 827 274 2,330,134
Current Assets _ 417,788,091 14,901,634
Total 707,315,365 17,232,068

For AARA & Company, Chartered Accountants

Place: New Delhi
Partner Date: 09 August 2016
M. NO: - 514855

FRN NO: - 023447

Rahul Bansal k

Emall us at carahulbansal@gmall comm
Call us at+91 120 41659780, +91 9871646857
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N.C. AGGARWAL & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
W2 Harsha house, Karampura Commercial © omples
New Delhi-1 10015 Ph: (0) 259205553356 (R) 23321561
F-Muail! neagparwalisgmail.com. nentoredifimail com

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

Che Board of Directors of HSIL Limited ["the cmpany” or "the transferee™) at its meoting held on
10th Augusl 2016 has approved the Composite Scheme of Arrangement under sections 391 10 394
read with sections 100-104 of the Companies Act, 1956 andfor applicable sections of the Companies
Act, 2013 between Nindware Home Retails Private Limited (“the wansferor”) and the Company and
their respective shareholders and creditors ["the Compostte Schemes” Y.

Based on the gudited financial statements of the Company for financial vear ended 315t March 2015
prepared In accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, including the
Aecounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Hule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 ("Applicable Standards’ ), and information and decuments produced before
us and explanation furnished W us by the Company, this is to certify that the Net Worth of the
Lompany as of ciose of hours on 315t March 2015 and opening hours of 1s1 April 2015, being the
Appointed Date in the Composite Scheme [refer column A of table Below), and, the Net Worlh of the
Lompany after taking the etfeet of the Composite Scheme under Applicable Standards (rofer catumn
i ol table below) as ol the aforesaid Appointed Date would be as bolow:

Amount (T in Lacs)

Particulars Column A Column B E L’f ;
ENE
Fived Asyord :é- T'
: e = iy
Tangible Assets 1,53,156.00 1,55,563.44 :l\;.
intangible Assets 2,797,69 285151 L
Capital Work-in Progress 335428 3.354.28 5 o
Non-Curren! invesiments 1444858 2,992 11 L
Long lerm Loans and Advances 2,787.14 3,183.50
Other-Non Current Assets 135.58 146,94 g_.;
Lii
Non-Current Assets [A) 1,76,679.27 1,68,092.87 @
|......

3 : o
Inventories 43,571.44 47.123.21 L
Trade receivables 40,674.66 40,813.47 E
Cash And Bank Balance 239646 2,.496.05 &
Short term Loans And Advances 4659.34 4.845.97 =
Other Current Assots 203.22 203.85
Current Assets (B) 91,505.12 95.482.55
Total Assets (( = A+B) 2,68,184.39 2,63,575.42

B.0v 83-E. Model Town Hisar. Ph: Office: 91 662-248757. Residence: 01662-247797



N.C. AGGARWAL & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Amount (% in Lacs) ~

| Lislang

Particulars Column A Column B
Loug term Borrowing 35.711.04 35.4854.89
Deferved tax Liabilities [Net) 104449 B 1044986
Other Long Term Liabilities 1, 7958.94 1,758.959
l.ong Term Provisions A70.67 52329
Non-Current Liabilities (D) 48,430.56 48,627.03
Short Teri Borrowings 18,823.29 21,598.16
Trade Payables 12,850.89 14,238.24
Other Current Liabilities 40,573.67 41,847.71
Short term Provisions 3,936.74 3.938.67
Current Liabilities (E) 76,184.59 81,622.78
Total Liabilities {(F=D+E) 1,24,615.15 | 1,30,249.81
Net Assets (G=C-F) 1,43,569.24 | 1,33,325.61
Less:  Capital Reserves 120.80 120.80
Lentral Subsidy Reserve 25.00 25.00
Business Keconstruction Reserve 32,267.37 3226737
tieneral Reserve

(1o the extent amount transterrod from Business H.000.00 1,000,000
Reconstruction Reserve)

Total above {H) - ("Total Excluded Reserves") 42,413.17 42,413.17
Net Worth excluding Goodwill (1= G-H) 1,01,156.07 90,912.44
Add: Goodwill []) - 10,243.63
Net Worth after Goodwill [K=I+]) 1,01,156.07 | 1,01,156.07
Breakup of Nel Worth above

Share Capital 144597 1445597
Eﬁf:—:i ?:iftirgglfsn[ir?et than Total Excluded 99,710.10 99,710.10

Curtilicate =

Lsued At the request of the Company pursuant to th
Ubligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. This Cer

requirements of SEHI
for subimission to the BSE
tificate should not be used for any

ather purpase

For N. C. Aggarwal & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 003273N
L -

G. K. Aggarwal

( Partner)

M. No. 0BG622

Plagce: New Dalhi

C Na: NCP/201 6172104

ated: TO™ Aupust, 2016

B.0.83-E. Model Town Hisar. Ph: Office: (P662-248757, Residence: 01662-247797



N.C. AGGARWAL & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
102, Harsha hovse, Karompura Commercial Complex,
New Delhi=-110 015, Phi(0) 25920555-556 (R) 2522|561
E-Muail: neagearwal@gmail.com. nea@rediflmal.com

TO WHOMSOEVER [T MAY CONCERN

The Board of Directors of Hindware Home Retail Private Limited ("the Company” or "the
lransteror') at its meeting held on 10" August 2016 has approved the Composite Scheme of
Arrangenent under sections 391 to 394 read with sections 100-104 of the Companies Act, 1956
and/or applicable sections of the Companies Act, 2013 between the Company and HSIL Limited
("the transferee”) and their respective shareholders and creditors ("the Composite Scheme”).

Basad on the audited financial statements of the Company for financial year ended 319 March
2015 prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in Indig,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ("Applicable Standards"), and information and documents
prodiced before us and explanation furnished to us by the Company, this is to certify that the Net
Worth of the Company as of close of hours on 31" March 2015 and opening hours of 1= Ajpril
2015, being the Appointed Date in the Composite Scheme (refer column A of table below), and,
the Net Worth of the Company after taking the effect of the Composite Scheme under Applicable
Standards (refer column B of table below) as of the aforesaid Appointed Date would be as below:

(Amount in %)
Particulars Column A Column B
Share Capital
Equity Share Capital 32,00,00,000 64,00,000
Preference Share Capital 62,90,00,000 125,80,000
Securities Premium Account 21,00,00,000 42,600,000
surnlus/[Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss (1,02,43,63,424) (40,17,870]
Capital Reserve - (57.39,540]
Indicative Net Worth 13,46,36,576 1,34,22,590

This Certificate Is issued at the request of the Company pursuant to the requirements of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for submission to the BSE
Limited and National Stack Exchange of India Limited. This Certificate should not be used for any
other purpose.

For N. C. Aggarwal & Co.,
Chartered Accountanty
Firmi Registration No, 003273N

G. K. Aggarwal
(Partner)

M. No. 0Be622
Place: New Delhi
C. No.: NCP/2016-17/103
Dated: 10t August, 2016

Q4

B.0. 83-E, Model Town Hisar, Ph: Office: 01662-248757, Residence: 01662-247797
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ANNEXURE X111
Details of Capital evolution of the Transferee Company:
Date of No. of Issue | Type of Issue [IPO/FPO/ | Cumulativ | Whether listed,
Issue shares Price Preferential Issue/ e capital if not listed,
issued (Rs.) | Scheme/ Bonus/ Rights, (No of give reasons
: etc.) shares) thereof
08,02, 1960 10,000 | 10 Bubscriber to 10,000 Listed
Memorandum
16.08. 1960 104,000 | 10 Allotted to Twyfords 114,000 Listed
J_ Limited, Collaborators
16.08.1960 100,900 | 10 Preferential allotment to 214,900 | Listed o
Directors, their friends and
gssociates
08.12.1960 40,000 | 10 Preferential allotment to 254,900 Listed
Directors, their friends and
assoclates
08.12.1960 145,100 | 10 1PO 400,000 Listed
- (765) 10 Out of 145100 Shares, 763 399,235
: shares were forfeited
01.03.1967 99,809 | 10 Bonus lssue 1:4 499 044 Listed
30.03.1970 239,542 | 10 Bonus Issue 48:100 738 586 Listed
25.02.1981 246,195 | 10 Bonus Issue 1:3 484,781 Listed
10.03.1984 a87,500 | 16 Issued to the shareholders 1,052,281 | Listed
of erstwhile The Associated
(Glass Inds. Ltd. as per the
scheme of amalgamation
CERTIFIED TRUE GO
For HSIL LIMITED
;M
coMPRNY SECRETART
irhiriobink o O

Corporate Office: 301-302, 1M Flaor Park Centra, Sector-30, NH-8 Gurgaon, Haryana - 122 601, T+91-1 244779200, F +91-124-4202898/99
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| 27.05.1988 526,141 [ 10 | Bonus Issue 1:2 | 1,578,422 | Listed
01.12.1989 365,625 | 10 Issued to the shareholders 1,944,047 Listed
of erstwhile Krishna
Ceramics Ltd. as per the
scheme of amalgamation
13.01.1994 1,543,816 | 45 (Rs. 35 Right-cum-public issue of 3,487.863 Listed
as: PART-A converted into
Premium)| equity shares at premium
06.01.1995 1,525,198 | 96.53 (Rs. Right-cum-public issue of 5,013,061 Listed
B6.53 as PART-B converted into
Premium) equity shares at premium
27.07.2000 600,000 | 79 (Rs. 69 | Preferential allotrient to 5,613,061 Listed
as Promoters at premium
Fremitm) '
28.01.2004 | - 5 Split of equity shares from 11,226,122 | Listed
Rs. 10 to Rs. 5
18.01.2005 7,484,081 |5 | Bonus issue 2:3 18,710,203 | Listed
D9.12.2005 | - = Split of equity shares from 46,775,508 | Listed
Rs. 5 to Rs. 2
24.07.2006 8,250,000 | 64.10 (Rs. | Shares allotted on 24th 55,025,508 | Listed
: 62.10 as July, 2006 upon conversion
Premium) | of 33,00,000 FCDs allotted
to HPC (Mauritius) Ltd into
82,500,000 equity shares of
Rs. 2/- each
06,10.2010 | 11,020,887 | 136.10 Shares allotted under QIP 66,046,395 | Listed
(Rs. Issue
134.10 as
Premium)
16.03.2015 | 6,250,000 400 (Rs: Shares allotted under QIP 72,296,395 | Listed
398 as Issue
Premium) |
CERTIFIED TRUE Cop
For HS| L!/I‘:T)JTED
|
COMPANY SECRETARY
H5IL Limited
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Details of Capital evolution of the Transferor Company:
A} Equity
Date of | No. of | Issue Price Type of Issue | Cumulativ | Whether
Issue shares (Rs.) | (IPO/FPO/ e capital | listed, if not
issued Preferential Issue/ | (No of | listed, give
Scheme/ Bonus/ | shares) reasons
| Rights, etc.) thereof
15.09.06 10,000 |10 | Subsecriber to | 1,0000 Not Listed,
| Memorandum Transferor
14.05.07 1,990,000 | 10 | Preferential Issue 2,000,000 | Company
26.03.08 1,625,000 | 40 (Rs. 30 as Preferential Issue 3,625,000 |incarporated
Premium) | as a Private
31.03.049 2,600,000 | 40 (Rs. 30 as | Preferential Issue 6,225,000 | Limited
Premiumni) | Company
24.03,10 2,775,000 | 40 (Rs. 30 as | Preferential Issue 9,000,000
Premium)
21.03:11 13,000,000 | 10 | Preferential Issue 22,000,000
22.07.14 10,000,000 | 10 | Right Issue 32,000,000
B) Preference Share
Date of | No. of | Issue | Type of  Issue | Cumulativ | Whether listed, if not
Issue shares Price | (IPO/FPO/ e capital | listed, give reasons
issued (Rs.) Preferential Issue/ | (No of | thereof

Scheme/ Bonus/ | shares)
Rights, etc.)

31.03.12 2,000,000 | 100 Preferential Issue 2,000,000 | Not Listed, Transferor
30.03.13 2,290,000 | 100 Preferential lssue 4,290,000 F:Gmpﬂﬂ}'

28.03.14 2,000,000 | 100 Preferential Issue 6,290,000 | Incorporated as a
30.06.15 8,00,000 | 100 Right Issue 7,000,000 | Private Limited
17.12.15 1,200,000 | 100 Right Issue 8,290,000 | Company

23.03.16 | 7,00,000 | 100 Right Issue 8,990,000

Far Hindware Home Retal} Private Limited

(ouasd D2t

Company Secretary

Hindwars Homa' Retall Privets Limiled

LIt Mey 301, 302, Srd Floor, Park Cantra

Gactor-30, Goigaon-122001

i e Email : evpkcars @hindwara.co.fin
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ANNEXURE XIV

CONFIRMATION BY THE COMPANY

Ta,

The General Manager,
Department of Corporate Services,
BSE Limited,

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,

Mumbai - 400 001.

Dear Sir,

Sub: Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 for the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement under Sections 391 to 394 read with Sections 100-104 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and/or applicable Sections of the Companies Act,
2013 between Hindware Home Retail Private Limited ("Transferor”) and

HSIL Limited (“Transferee”) and their respective Shareholders and
Creditors.

In connection with the above application, we hereby confirm that:

a) The proposed scheme of amalgamation/ arrangement/merger/reconstruction/
reduction of capital etc. to be presented to any Court or Tribunal does not in any way
violate or override or circumscribe the provisions of the SEBI Act, 1992, the
Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act. 1956, the Depositories Act, 1996, the
Companies Act, 1956 / Companies Act, 2013, the rules, regulations and guidelines
made under these Acts, and the provisions as explained in Regulation 11 of the
SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 or the
requirements of BSE Limited.

b) In the explanatory statement to be forwarded by the company to the shareholders u/s
393 or accompanying a proposed resolution to be passed u/s 100 of the Companies
Act, it shall disclose:

i} the pre and post-arrangement or amalgamation (expected) capital structure and
shareholding pattern and

ii) the “fairness opinion” obtained from an Independent merchant banker on
valuation of assets / shares done by the valuer for the company and unlisted
company.

i} The Complaint report as per Annexure X,
Iv) The observation letter issued by the stock exchange

For HSIL LIMITED
e COMS F{N‘f SECRETARY
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c)

d)

e)

The draft scheme of amalgamation/ arrangement together with all documents
mentioned in Para I(A)(7)(a) of SEBI Circular no. CIR/CFD/ICMD/16/2015 dated
November 30, 2015, has been disseminated on company's website as per Website
link given hereunder : www hindwarengmes.com.

The company shall disclose the observation letter of the stock exchange on its
website within 24 hours of receiving the same.

The company shall obtain shareholders' approval by way of special resolution
passed through postal ballot/ e-veting. Further, the company shall proceed with the
draft scheme only if the vote cast by the public shareholders in favor of the proposal
is more than the number of votes cast by public shareholders against it (if
applicable) .

The documents filed by the Company with the Exchange are same/ similar/ identical
in all respect, which have been filed by the Company with Registrar of
Companies/SEBI/Reserve Bank of India, wherever applicable.

There will be no alteration in the Share Capital of the unlisted transferor company from
the one given in the draft scheme of amalgamation/ arrangement.

;(&U*,q J

Date: 17" August 2016 (Company Secretary)

Payal M Puri
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
[Formersy Walker, Chandioi & So)
213t Floor; PLF Scosre
Jacaranda Marg_ OLF Phass ||
Gurgagn 123002

T, =

The Board of Plrecmors, T +91 124 267 5000
FESIL Limired F+01 124 452 8001
2 Red Cross Place,

Kollenta-700 001,

Weat Bengal

Beport on Accounting Treaunent in the Proposcd Composite Scheme of Arrangement

W, the statutory auditors of HSIL Limited. (hereinafrer meferred to as the ‘Company'), at your reguest, have
examined the proposed accounting treatment specified in paragraphs 4.2 (b) of Part IV of the Proposed
Composite Scheme of Amangement between the Compaay and Hindware Home Reail Private Limited {a
wholly owned subsiding of the Company) prepaced by the Board of Dirsctors of the eompanies involved
(hereinafter veferred 10 as the ‘Proposed Compasite Schierne”), with reforeace 1o the compliance of the sad
fecounting treatment with the Accountng Standards notiBed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
(the "Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rule. 2015 and other gencrally accepred
accountng pantiples, Further, we, at vour specific request, have alsc examined the accounting trearment
specified in paragraph 4.2 (¢} of Part IV of the Proposed Composite Scheme with reference 1o the
complance of the sud sccounting weament with the Accounting Standards specified under the Section 133
of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Acerunis) Rules, 2014,

Management's Responsibility

The responsibilicy for the preparagon of tie Proposed Composite Scheme and its complimace with the
relevant laws and regulations, including the applicable Accountng Standards, as the case may be, g5 iinresnid,
i# that of the Board of Directors of the Lompames involved. The Board of Dimocross of the COMpHnILE
involved are also responsible for engunng complisnce with applicabie Jaws and feguiations m reladon o the
preparation of the Proposed Composite Scheme and providing all the wloomaton to the Securines and
Exchange Board of India and the relevnar stock exchanges,

Auditor’s Responsibility =

Our zesponsibilicy 15 to exarmine and teport whether the sccounting treatment specified in pampraphs 4.2 (b
and 4.2 (¢} contained in Pigt IV of the Proposed Composite Scheme complies with the Accounting Stndards
notified under section 133 of the Acrt cead with the Companies (Inditn Accounting Standards) Rule, 2015 o
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 (a5 the case may be) and ather generally aceepeed
Accounting principles 1o the extent of accounting of the proposed trassactions in the basks of the transfirpe,
We carned out our examination in accordance with the Guidanee Note on Sevdit Repores and Cermificares for
Special Purposes, issued by the Tnstrte of Charrered Aecountants of India.
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Conclusion

Based oo our examination aad according 1o the information and explanations given 1o us, we conclude fur

% The accounting rreatment specified in parageaphs 42 (b) conmined ia Parr IV of the Prapssed
Composite Scheme 15 in complisnee with SEBI (Listing Obligations 4nd Disclosure Requicernents)
Regulations, 2015 and circulass issued there under and all the applicable Accounting Standards specificd

under the Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Acecounting Standneds) Bule, 2015
firid

b} The accounting ueazment specified in pasagraph 4.2 (¢) contrined in Fart TV of the Proposed Composite
Schieme 1 not divectly addressed by the Accounting Standards specified under thie Sectiog 133 oF the Aet
read with Rule 7 of the Companics tAecounts) Rules, 2014, Accordingly, in our view, the tforementoned
ROEOUNUAE tequictmients 18 mat in violsdon of the cequirements of the Accounung Standards specified
under the Section 133 of the Aot read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies {Aecounts) Rules. 2014,

Restriction on Distribution and Use

This Ceruficare is issued at the cequest of the HSIL, Limited pursuant to the requirements of SEBT (Listng
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for submission 16 the BSE Limited and
Nauonal Stock Exchange of [ndis Limited. This Cerdficate should not be used for any other purpose without
41804 PEOIWHITeD COnsent,

Nothing comained in this Certificite, nor anything said or dong in the course of, or in connection with the
services that are subject to this Certificare. will extend a0y duty of care thar we may have in our capaciry of
the staturory auditors of any finsncial sttements of e Campany.
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HSIL LIMITED
Deihi-Rohtak Road, Bahadurgarh - 124 507,
Dist. Jhajjar, Haryana

-

(nss—unm Eroms

CD-1, Bahadurgarh CHEQUE BATE : 17.08.2016
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 25thBahadurgarh VOUCHRE w0, : 3100007138
Floor
Dalal Street
Mumba i 400001 ,Maharashtra
Dear Sir / Madam,
mmmuummmmanm
S No. BILL NO BILL DATE PARTICULARS TOTAL (Rs )
1 17.08,2016 Advances - Services & Expens 115000.00
Total 115000.00
Less TDS Amt 10000.00
Choque Amount Ry 105000.,00
For HSIL LIMITED
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d d 2 VALID N‘;ﬂ_ﬂl MONTIS muoim DATE a’m
b ceebinnt Mo Dels - 110 001 oo |11 7] o] 8 2[ o] 1] ¢
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Pay *%% BSE LIMITED s#+
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T | +105.000.00

PAYABLE AT PAR AT ALL THE BRANCHES OF STANDARD CHARTERED BANK IN INDIA
341

*q25E32* Li003600¢2w 258456¢* 29

For HSIL LIMITED

DI A
%&m *f

F—— o—



